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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF IDEAL FINANCE LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of IDEAL Finance Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 March 2020, and the statement of comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Company give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Company as at 31 March 2020, and of their financial performance and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by CA Sri Lanka (Code of Ethics) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SLAuSs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance. with SLAuSs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to thoserisks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 163 (2) of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007, we have obtained all the information
and explanations that were required for the audit and, as far as appears from our examination, proper
accounting records have been kept by the Company.

24 June 2020

Colombo
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IDEAL Finance Limited

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 March 2020

Income
Interest Income
Interest Expenses

Net Interest Income

Fees and Commission Income
Net Fee and Cominission Income

Other Operating Income

Total Operating Income

Impairment Charges for Loans and other Losses

Net Operating Income

Operating Expenses

Personnel Expenses

Depreciation of Property Plant & Equipment
Amortization ol Intangible Assets

Other Operating Expenses

Operating Profit before Taxes on Financial Services
Value Added Tax. NBT & DRL on Financial Services
Profit before Taxation

Income Tax Lxpenses

Profit/ (Loss) for the period

Profit/ (Loss) for the period

Other Comprehensive Income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in

subsequent periods
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on Defined Benefit Obligations

Deferred Tax (Charge)/Reversal on Other Comprehensive Income

Other Comprehensive Income for the period, Net of Tax

Total Comprehensive Income for the period, Net of Tax

Notes

[5%]

h
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293
30

2020
LKR

927.784.733

8§86.069.373
(371.873.790)

2019
LKR

777.461.473

704.307.306
(292.974.160)

514.195.583

411.333.146

8.940.422

9,298,176

8.940.422

9.298.176

32.774.938

63.855.991

555.910.943

(32.076.446)

484,487,313

(24.551.990)

523.834.497

(168.327.971)
(45.780.259)
(5.358.030)
(69.952.048)

459.935.323

(129.979.352)
(20.959.443)
(5.101.180)
(84.512,604)

234.416.189

(70.381.010)

219.382.744

(56.961.345)

164.035.179

(58.684.095)

162.421.399

(61.299.253)

105,351.084

101.122,146

105.351.084

(1.454.422)
349.061

101.122,146

(68,851)
19.278

(1.105.361)

(49.573)

104,245,723

101,072.574

The Accounting Policies and Notes on pages 07 through 53 form an integral part of the Financial Statements,
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IDISATL Finance Limited

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 March 2020

ASSETS

Cash and Bank Balances

Investment in Government Securitics at Amortized cost
Placements with Banks and Other Financial Institutions
Gold Advances

Lease Rentals Receivable and Stock out on Hire

Loans and Advances

Other Financial Assets

Other Non Financial Assets

Financial Investments-Measured at Fair Value through OCI
Inventories

Property. Plant and Equipment

Intangible Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Interest Bearing Borrowings
Due to the Customers

Other Financial Liabilities
Other Non Financial Liabilities
Retirement Benefit Liability
Current Tax Liabilitics
Deferred Tax Liabilitics
TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY

Stated Capital

Retained Earnings

Reserves

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Notes

25
26
27
28
29

30

31

2020
LKR

44.196.582
916.546.358
22.876.022
672.715.396
2.309.893.463
959.057.649
32.232.575
23.024.762
457.700
917.715
166.334.908
18.134.851

2019
LKR

42.822.230
51.670.419
15.362.258
456.564.892
2.282.389.8106
1.003.352.881
42.662.018
29.674.991
457.700
70.754.807
112.358.368
23,092,781

5.166.387.981

4.131.163.161

1.877.769.625
671.917.133
161.746.680
33.366.905
17.883.134
38.024.293
44.690.234

2.190.707.788
584.784.876
96.219.835
48.716,913
11.448.517
19.629.876
62.911.102

2.845.398.004

3.014.418.907

1.908.247.125
390.246.008
22,496,844

808.247.125
291.212,571
17.284,558

2.320.989.977

1,116.744,254

5,166.387.981

4.131.163.161

These Financial Statements are in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act No.07 of 2007,

Finance Manager

The Board of Directors are responsible for these Financial Statements. Signed for and on behalf of the Board of by;

N
Cllairman

The Accounting Policies and Notes on pages 07 through 53 form an integral part of the Financial Statements,
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IDEAL Finance Limited
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year caded 31 March 2020

Restated Balance as at 31 March 2018
Total Income / (Loss) for the Period
Dividend Paid during the Period

Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax)

Transfer Lo Statutory Reserve Fund

Stated
Capital
LLKR

808.247.125

Retained
Earnings
LKR

195.193.627

101,122,146

(49.573)

(5.053.629)

Statutory
Reserve Fund
LLKR

12.230.929

5.053,629

Total
LKR

1.015.671.681

101,122,146

(49.373)

Balance As at 31 March 2019

808.247.125

291,212,571

17.284.558

1.116,744.254

Balance As at 1 April 2019

Total Income / (Loss) for the Period

Share Issue

Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax)

Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund

808.247.125

1.100,000.000

291,212,571

105,351.084

(1.105.361)

(5.212.2806)

17.284,558

5.212,286

1.116.744.254

105,351.084

1,100.000.000

(1.105.3061)

Balance As at 31 March 2020

1.908,247,125

390,246,008

22.496.844

2,320.989.977

The Accounting Policies and Notes on pages 07 through 53 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.




| DEAL TFinance Limstid
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 March 2020

Note 2020 2019
Cash Flows From / (Used in) Operating Activities LKR LKR
Profit before Income Tax Expense 164.035.179 162.421.399
Adjustment for Other Non Cash Items Included in Profit Before Tax
Depreciation of Property. Plant and Equipment & ROU Assets 23.2 45.780.259 20.959.443
Amortization of Intangible Assets 24 5.358.030 5.101.180
Provision for Impairment 32.076.446 24.551.990
Interest expenses on Borrowings 282.777.104 235.399.243
Defined Benefit Obligation 3 4.980.195 3.146.058
Dividend Income (240.800) (206,400)
Disposal (Gain)/Loss on Fixed Assets 924.062 -
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 535.690.475 451.372.913
(Increase)/Decrease in Lease Rentals Receivable & Stock out on Hire (51.767.780) (273.629.911)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loan Stock 36.871.685 (514.500.128)
(Increase)/Decrease in Gold Advance (216.150.504) (278.816.546)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Financial Assets 10.040.678 1.277.441
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non Financial Assets 2.651.229 (13.009,933)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 69.837.092 79.525.625
Increase/(Decrease) in Amounts Due to Customers 87.132.257 217.674.464
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (10.504,509) (49.666.633)
Increase/( Decrease) in Other Non Financial Liabilities (15,350.008) 13.053,768
Cash Generated from Operations 448.450.615 (366,718,941}
Retirement Benefit Liabilities Paid 29.2 - (200.000)
Income Tax Paid (58.161.484) (25,034.395)
Net Cash Flows from/(Used in) Operating Activities 390.289.131 (391,953,333)
Cash Flows from / (Used in) Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 23.1 (12,405,987) (38.617.192)
Purchase of Intangible Assets 24 (400,100) (3.795.588)
Disposal of Property. Plant and Equipment 6.865.780 -
Dividend Received 240,800 206,400
Net Cash Flows from/(Used in) Investment Activities (5.699.507) (42.206,380)

Cash Flows from / (Used in) Financing Activities
Proceeds from Bank Borrowings

.310.000.000 2,135,000.000

Repayment of Bank Borrowings (1,777,098.221)  (1,823.749.730)

Rental Paid for Right of Use Assets (26,159,216) -

Repayment of Other Borrowed Funds (3.252.417) (7.000.603)

Net Proceeds from Share Issue 1.100.000.000 -

Dividend Paid - -
Net Cash Flows from/(Used in) Financing Activities 603,490,146 304,249,665
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 988.079.770 (129,910.050)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Period (59,819.,843) 70,090,208
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 33 928.259.927 (59.819.843)
Th i licies and Notes on pages 07 through 53 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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IDEAL Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

1.2

1.4

oL

CORPORATE INFORMATION

General

IDEAL Investment Limited is a limited liability company, incorporated on 24 January 2012 under companies
Act No.7 of 2007 and then changed the name as IDEAL Finance Limited on 12 March 2012 and domiciled in
Sri Lanka. The registered office of the company is situated at No.299, Dr. Colvin R De. Silva Mawatha (Union
Place), Colombo 02.

IDEAL Finance Limited is licensed by Monetary Board of the Central Bank of Sri Lanka under the Finance
Business Act No. 42 of 2011, and also registered under the Finance Leasing Act No.56 of 2000.

Principal Activities and Nature of Operations

During the year, the principal activities of the Company were Acceptance of Deposits, Granting Lease, Loan
Facilities and Gold Advances.

Parent Entity and Ultimate Parent Entity

IDEAL Motors (Private) Limited is the parent of IDEAL Finance Limited. Further the company does not have
any investments in the form of subsidiary, joint venture or associate.

Date of Authorization for Issue

The financial statements of IDEAL Finance Limited for the period ended 31 March 2020 were authorized for
issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on 24 June 2020.

51 & YOU/V
o
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li)?_\! Finance Limil_eil__ T
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

2.1

2.1.1

2.1.5

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of Compliance

The Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity
and Statement of Cash Flows, together with Accounting Policies and Notes, (*Financial Statements’),as at 31
March 2020 and for the period then ended, have been prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards (hereafter referred as *SLLFRS”), laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka
and in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007 and amendments thereto.

Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for these Financial Statements of the Company as per
Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRSs and LK ASs) and the provisions of the Companies Act No 7 of 2007.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except retirement benefits obligation,
which was ascertained by an actuarial valuation.

Presentation of Financial Statements

In compliance with LKAS 01 on Presentation of Financial Statements, each material class of similar items are
presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or functions are presented
separately, unless they are immaterial.

The company presents its Statements of Financial Position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis regarding
recovery or settlement within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after the
reporting date (non-current) is presented in Note 36.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees, except when otherwise is indicated. No
adjustments have been made for inflationary factors.

Materiality, Aggregation Offsetting and Rounding Off

In compliance with LKAS 01 on Presentation of Financial Statements, each material class of similar items is
presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or functions too are presented

separately, unless they are immaterial.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial
Position only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses are
not offset in the Statement of Profit or Loss unless required or permitted by any accounting standard or
interpretation, and as specifically disclosed in the accounting policies.

The amounts in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Sri Lankan Rupee, except where
otherwise indicated as permitted by the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard (LKAS 1) — ‘Presentation of Financial

Chartered

Accountanls . 8-




IDEAL ]"inamtc Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

217

2.2

Comparative Information

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and, are consistent with those used in
the previous financial year. Further comparative information is reclassified whenever necessary to comply
with the current presentation in the Financial Statements.

Events After the Reporting Date

Events after the Reporting Date are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the reporting
date and the date when the Financial Statements are authorised for issue. In this regard, all material and
important events that occurred after the reporting period have been considered and appropriate disclosures are
made in note 38 to the Financial Statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of Financial Statements of the Company in conformity with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards
requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

The most significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies
that have most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the Financial Statements of the Company are as
follows:

Going Concern

The board has made an assessment of the company’s ability to continue as a going concern and is satisfied that
it has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, the board is not aware of
any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the company’s ability to continue as a going
concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of the company. Therefore, the
financial statements continue to be prepared on the going concern basis.

COVID-19 Pandemic

In light of ongoing COVID-19 pandemic situation, the Company has assessed its going concern and a detailed
disclosure of its assessment are provided below.

With the onset of COVID-19 in Sri Lanka and the consequent business and movement restrictions, the
operations were adversely affected from the second half of the month of March 2020. During this time
company has mainly focused on the recovery of due balances while maintain the liquidity. With the relaxation
of curfew from 20th April 2020, other than in the Western Province, Puttalam District and Jaffna District
operations commenced in the permitted districts.

In determining the basis of preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, based on
available information, the management has assessed the existing and anticipated post lockdown economic
implications on the company and the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis. The management
performed multiple stress tested scenarios considering cost management practices, cash reserves, ability to
secure additional funding to finance the adverse effect to the cash flow, expected revenue streams, credit and
collection management practices and ability to defer non-essential capital expenditure. Therefore, despite the
effect of COVID 19 pandemic, the management believes there is no permeant treat posed to it’s going concern

status.
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IDEAL Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

2.3

2.3.1

2.3.1.1

Defined Benefit Plan

The cost of the defined benefit pension plan is determined using an actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation
involves making assumptions about discount rates, future salary increases, and mortality rates. Due to the long
term nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty. Assumptions used are
disclosed in Note 29.

Estimation uncertainty in preparation of financial statements due to the post-lockdown economic
implications of COVID-19 pandemic

The post-lockdown implications have increased the uncertainty of estimates made in preparation of the
Financial Statements. The estimation uncertainty is associated with:

# the extent and duration of the disruption to businesses arising from the actions of stakeholders such
as government, businesses and customers.

» the extent and duration of the expected economic downturn due to impact on GDP, capital markets,
credit risk of our customers, impact of unemployment and possible decline in consumer
discretionary spending.

» the effectiveness of government and central bank measures that have and will be put in place to
support businesses through this disruption and economic downturn.

The significant accounting estimates impacted by these forecasts and associated uncertainties are related to
expected credit losses.

Collectively assessed allowance for expected credit losses

The post-lockdown economic implications on the country’s economy and how businesses and consumers
respond to same are uncertain. There could be a possible increase in credit risk due to the loss of income by
some of the businesses and the individuals who are our customers, which would be delay the settlements of
customer dues by CBSL debt moratorium whilst the possibility of default also exists.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in preparation of its Financial Statements are
included in below.

SLFRS 09 Financial Instrument

SLFRS 9 —Financial Instruments replaces LKAS 39 for annual periods on or after | January 2018. The
company has adopted SLFRS-09 Financial Instruments with an initial application date of 1 April 2018.

Classification & Measurement of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets and the
asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

¢ Amortised Cost,
e Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI),
e  Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial liabilities, other than loan commitments and financial guarantees, are measured at amortised cost or
at FVPL or the fair value designation is applied.



IDEAL Iinance Lim ted

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 March 2020

2.3.1.2

2:3:.1.241

2.3.1.2.2

< Chartered
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Financial Assets and liabilities

Lease rental receivables, Loans and Receivables to Other Customers, Financial Investments at
Amortised Cost.

The company only measures Lease, Loans and advances to customers and other financial investments at
amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

e  The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows

e The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

The classification of financial liabilities under SLFRS 9 does not follow the approach for the classification on
financial assets. Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost or fair value through profit or loss.

The details of conditions of business model assessment and the SPPI test are outlined below.

(a) Business Model Assessment

The Company determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages groups of financial
assets to achieve its business objective.

The Company’s business model is not assessed on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but at a higher level of
aggregated portfolios and is based on observable factors such as:

e  How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business model are
evaluated and reported to the entity’s key management personnel

e  The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that
business model) and, in particular, the way those risks are managed

e  How managers of the business are compensated (for example, whether the compensation is based on the
fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows collected)

e Theexpected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the Company’s assessment

(b) The SPPI Test

As a second step of its classification process the Company assesses the contractual terms of financial assets to
identify whether they meet the SPPI test.

An entity has a business model to hold the financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows. The
characteristics of the contractual cash flows are that of solely payments of the principal amount and interest
(referred to as “SPPI™).

Principal for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition and
may change over the life of the financial asset (for example, if there are repayments of principal or amortisation
of the premium/ discount).

The most significant elements of interest within a lending arrangement are typically the consideration for the
time value of money and credit risk. To make the SPPI assessment, the Company applies judgement and
considers relevant factors such as the currency in which the financial asset is denominated, and the period for
which the interest rate is set.

Reclassification of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The company does not reclassify its financial assets or liability subsequent to their initial recognition, apart
from the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line.
dig not reclassify any of its financial assets or liabilities in year 2019/20.

(14,
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IDI'{AI: I'inance i_.iq:ailcd

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |

Year ended 31 March 2020

2.3.1.3

2.3.1.3.1

2.3.1.3.2

2.3.1.4

De-recognition of Financial Instruments
Financial Assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets)
is derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired.

Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Impairment of Financial Assets

Overview of the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) Principles

The Company’s loan loss impairment method by using forward-looking Expected Credit Loss (ECL) approach.
From 1 April 2018, the Company has been recording the allowance for expected credit losses for all loans and

other debt financial assets not held at FVPL, in this section all referred to as ‘financial instruments’. Equity
instruments are not subject to impairment under SLFRS 9.”

The ECL allowance is based on the credit losses expected to arise over the life of the asset. The 12 months
ECL is the portion of Life time ECLs that represent the ECLs that result from default events on a financial
instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date.”

Both Life time ECLs and 12 months ECLs are calculated on either an individual basis or a collective basis,
depending on the nature of the underlying portfolio of financial instruments.

The Company has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, of whether

a financial instrument’s credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by considering the
change in the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrument.

Based on the above process, the Company groups its loans into Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3.

Stage 1

When loans are first recognised, the Company recognises an allowance based on 12 months ECLs. Stage 1
loans also include facilities where the credit risk has improved and the loan has been reclassified from Stage

2.
Stage 2
When a loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the Company records an

allowance for the Life time ECLs. Stage 2 loans also include facilities, where the credit risk has improved and
the loan has been reclassified from Stage 3.

Stage 3

Loans considered credit-impaired. The Company records an allowance for the Life time ECLs.

-12-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATENMENTS

Year ended 3 | March 2020

2.3.1.4.1

2.3.1.4.2

The Calculation of Expected Credit Loss (ECL)

The Company calculates ECLs under three staging approaches to measure the expected cash shortfalls.
discounted at an approximation to the EIR. A cash shortfall is the difference between the cash flows that are
due to an entity in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the entity expects to receive. The
mechanics of the ECL calculations are outlined below and the key elements are as follows:

Probability of Default (PD)

The Probability of Default (PD) is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon. A default
may only happen at a certain time over the assessed period, if the facility has not been previously recognised
and is still in the portfolio.

However, for placements with Banks and other financial investments classified as amortised cost and fair value
through other Comprehensive Income the Company relies on external credit rating in determining their
respective PDs.

EAD

The Exposure at Default (EAD) is an estimate of the exposure at a future default date, taking into account
expected changes in the exposure after the reporting date, including repayments of principal and interest,
whether scheduled by contract or otherwise, expected drawdowns on committed facilities, and accrued interest

from missed payments.

LGD

The Loss Given Default (LGD) is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where a default occurs at a given
time. It is based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due and those that the lender would

expect to receive.

The mechanics of the ECL method are summarized below:

Stage 1

The 12 months ECL is calculated as the portion of LTECL that represent the ECLs that result from default
events on a financial instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date. The Company
calculates the 12 months ECL allowance based on the expectation of a default occurring in the 12 months
following the reporting date. These expected 12-month default probabilities are applied to a forecast EAD and
multiplied by the expected LGD and discounted by an approximation to the original EIR. This calculation is
made for each of the three scenarios, as explained above.

Stage 2

When a loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the Company records an
allowance for the LTECLs. The mechanics are similar to those explained above but PDs and LGDs are
estimated over the lifetime of the instrument. The expected cash shortfalls are discounted by an approximation

to the original EIR.

Stage 3

For loans considered credit-impaired, the Company recognises the LTECL for these loans. The method is
similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%. The Company recognises the interest income on
loans classified under stage 3 at the effective interest rate on amortised cost.
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2.3.1.5

2.3.2

Forward Looking Information

In its ECL models, the Company relies on a broad range of forward looking information as economic inputs,
such as:

Quantitative Qualitative

GDP Growth Government Policies

Inflation Status of the Industry Business
Unemployment Regulatory Impact

Interest Rates
Exchange Rates

The inputs and models used for calculating ECLs may not always capture all the characteristics of the market
at the date of the financial statements.

Significant Accounting Judgements, Estimates and Assumptions on Impairment losses on financial
assets

The measurement of impairment losses under SLFRS 9 across all categories of financial assets requires
judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values
when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk. These estimates
are driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.

The Company’s ECL calculations are outputs of complex models with a number of underlying assumptions
regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of the ECL models that are
considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

e  Number of days past due and the Guidelines issued by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka

¢ The Company’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk and so
allowances for financial assets should be measured on a LTECL basis and the qualitative assessment

e  The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis

e Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs

e Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, such as
unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, EADs and LGDs

e Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to derive the
economic inputs into the ECL models

Lease

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the
arrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use
of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.
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2.3.2.1

2:3.2.2

2.3.3

234

Finance Lease
Company as a lessor

Assets leased to customers which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards associated with ownership
other than legal title, are classified as ‘Finance Lease”. Amount receivables under finance lease are included
under ‘Lease Rentals Receivable and Stock Out on Hire’ in the Statement of Financial Position after deduction
of unearned lease income and accumulated impairment losses. When assets are held subject to a finance lease,
the present value of the lease payments, discounted at the rate of interest implicit in the lease. is recognized as
a receivable. The difference between the total payments receivable under the lease and the present value of the
receivablé is recognized as unearned finance income, which isaliocated to accounting periods reflect a constant
periodic rate of return.

SLFRS 16 — Leases
Company as a lessee

SLFRS 16 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for
both parties to a contract, i.e. lessee and lessor. SLFRS 16 supersedes Sri Lanka Accounting Standard - LKAS
17 (Leases) and related interpretations, SLFRS 16 introduces a single accounting model for the lessee,
eliminating the present classification of leases in LKAS 17 as either operating leases or finance leases.

The company has adopted SLFRS 16 using modified retrospective method from 1 April 2019, without restating
comparatives for the 2018/19 reporting period, as permitted under the specific transitional provisions in the
standard. At the date of adoption, right of use was recognized as amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted
by the amount of prepaid lease rentals.

Under this method, the standard is applied retrospectively and the cumulative effect as at initial date of
application of the standard i.e | April 2019 has been duly adjusted. The company elected to use the transitional
practical expedient to not reassess whether an existing contract forms a lease as at st April 2019, under the
definitions provided in the standard. Instead, the company applied the standard only to contracts that were
previously identified as leases applying LKAS 17 at the date of initial application.

The contracts which were previously classified as “operating leases” under the principles of LKAS 17 -Leases,
have been recognize as “right of- use assets” with the adoption of SLFRS 16 -Leases.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as referred to in the cash flow statement comprises cash in hand, and amounts due
from banks on demand or with an original maturity of three months or less,

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to—day servicing, less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by
changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of property and equipment to
their residual values over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Category Years
Furniture & Fittings 05
Office Equipment 05

icles 05
{pment 05
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2.3.5.1

2.3.6

The depreciation method and residual values of assets are reviewed at each financial year-end and., if there has
been a significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in
the asset, the method shall be changed to reflect the changed pattern.

Property plant & Equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the assets {calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and carrying amount of the assets) is recognized in ‘Other Operating Income’ in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income (Profit or Loss) in the year the asset is recognized.

Right-Of-Use Assets

Basis of recognition

The Company applies Sri Lanka Accounting Standard SLFRS 16 “Leases” in accounting for all lease hold
rights except for leases due to expire during the financial yearand leases on which implications to the financial
statements are not considered to be material. The company uses its judgment to determine whether an operating
lease contract qualifies for recognition of right-of-use assets. The company applies judgements in evaluating
the level of certainty whether the option of renewing the lease exits or otherwise. That is, it considers all
relevant factors that create an economic benefits for it to exercise either the renewal or termination.

Basis of measurement

The company recognises right-of-use assets at the date of commencement of the lease, which is the present
value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. Right-of-Use assets are measured at cost less any
accumulated amortization and impairment losses and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities. The
cost of the right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct cost incurred,
and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right of use
assets are amortised on the straight line basis over the lease term.

When measuring lease liabilities for leases that were classified previously as operating leases, the company
discounted future lease payments due as of 1 April 2019 using the incremental borrowing rate as at 1 April
2019. The rate applicable was 14%.

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low-value assets
and short-term leases. The company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Intangible assets

The company’s other intangible assets include the value of computer software. An intangible asset is
recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the expected future economic
benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the company. Intangible assets acquired separately are measured
on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite
lives are amortised over the useful economic life. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial yearend.

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and
they are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite
lives is presented as a separate line item in the statement of comprehensive income.

Computer System software is amortised over: 10 years

- 16 -



IDEAL {-inuncg Limited s
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

2.3.7

2.3.8

2.3.9

A

\COLOMEC,

Other Assets

All other assels are stated at amortised cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Inventories

Inventories include stationeries and Land stock and these are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable
value.

Land Stock

Land stock comprises all costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing to its
saleable condition.

Purchase Cost - Land Cost with Legal Charges.
Cost of Conversion - Actual Development Costs.

Land stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value, after making due allowances for slow
moving items. Net realisable value is the price at which the real estate stocks can be sold in the ordinary course
of business less estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

Impairment of non—financial assets

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimates the
asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s
fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or cash generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre—tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations
are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded subsidiaries or other available
fair value indicators.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. [f such indication exists, the company estimates
the asset’s or cash generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not
exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceeds the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised
in the statement of comprehensive income.
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2.3.10 Employee Retirement Benefits
Defined Contribution Plan Costs

Defined contribution plan is a post- employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions
into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for
contributions to a defined contribution plan are recognized as a Personnel Expenses in the Statement of
comprehensive income in the periods during which services are rendered by employees. Employees are eligible
for employees’ Provident Fund and Employees Trust Fund Contributions in line with the respective Statutes
and regulations. Accordingly, the company contributes 12% and 3% of gross emoluments of employees to
Employees’ Provident Fund and Employee Trust Fund respectively and is recognized as an expense under
“Personnel Expenses”.

Defined Benefit Plan Costs

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The liability
recognized in the Statement of Financial Position in respect of defined benefit plan is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the reporting date. The defined benefit obligation is calculated using the projected
unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash flows using interest rate that are denominated in the currency in which the benefit will
be paid, and that have terms of maturity approximating to the terms of the liability.

Provision has been made in the Financial Statements for retiring gratuities from the first year of service for all
employees, in conformity with LKAS 19-“Employee Benefits”.

However, according to the payment of Gratuity Act No.12of 1983, the liability for payment to an employee
arises only after the completion of 5 years continued services. The liability is not externally funded.

2.3.11 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to

settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The expense relating
to any provision is presented in the statement of comprehensive income net of any reimbursement.

2.3.12 Other Liabilities

Other liabilities are recorded at the cash value to be realized when settled.

2.3.13 Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency rate of exchange ruling at
the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency
rate of exchange at the statement of financial position date. All differences arising on non-trading activities
are taken to ‘Other operating income’ in the income statement.

%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 March 2020

2.3.14 Recognition of income and expenses

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before
revenue is recognised.

(i) Interest income and interest expense

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest bearing financial assets classified as
available- for-sale and financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss, interest income or
expense is recorded using the Effective Interest Rate. Effective Interest Rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. The calculation
takes into account all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment options) and
includes any fees or incremental costs that are directly attributable to the instrument and are an integral part of
the Effective Interest Rate, but not future credit losses.

The carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability is adjusted if the company revises its estimates
of payments or receipts. The adjusted carrying amount is calculated based on the original Effective Interest
Rate and the change in carrying amount is recorded as 'Interest Income’ for financial assets and Interest
Expense for financial liabilities. However, for a reclassified financial asset for which the company
subsequently increases its estimates of future cash receipts as a result of increased recoverability of those cash
receipts, the effect of that increase is recognised as an adjustment to the Effective Interest Rate from the date
of the change in estimate.

Once the recorded value of a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been reduced due to an
impairment loss, interest income continues to be recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future
cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

(ii)  Fee and commission income

The company earns fee and commission income from a diverse range of services it provides to its customers.
Fee income can be divided into the following two categories:

- Fee income earned from services that are provided over a certain period of time.
- Fees earned for the provision of services over a period of time are accrued over that period. These fees
include commission income and service charges.

Fee income from providing transaction services

Fees arising from negotiating or participating in the negotiation of a transaction for a third party are recognised
on completion of the underlying transaction. Fees or components of fees that are linked to a certain
performance are recognised after fulfilling the corresponding criteria.

(iii)  Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the company’s right to receive the payment is established.
(iv)  Expenditure Recognition

Expenses are recognized in profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive Income on the basis of a direct
association between the cost incurred and the earning of specific items of income. All expenditure incurred in
the running of the business and in maintaining the property, plant and equipment in a state of efficiency has
been charged to the statement of Comprehensive Income (Profit or ]055) For the purpose of presentation of
the statement of comprehensive Income, the “function of expenses” method has been adopted, on the basis
fairly the element of the company’s performance.

- Uﬂr
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2.3.15

a.

Taxes
Current Tax

The provision for the income tax is based on the elements of the income and expenditure as reported in the
Financial Statements and computed in accordance with the provisions of Inland Revenue Act, No. 24 of 2017,

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount expected
to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized
for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credit and unused tax losses can be
utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset
to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted at the reporting
date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

Value Added Tax on Financial Services

Value Added Tax on Financial Services is calculated at the rate of 15% in accordance with the provisions of
the Value Added Tax Act No. 14 of 2002 and amendments thereto.

Crop Insurance Levy (CIL)

As per the provisions of the Section 14 of the Finance Act No.12 of 2013, the CIL was introduced with effect
from April 1, 2013 and is payable to the National Insurance Trust Fund. Currently, the CIL is payable at 1%
of the profit after tax.

Nation Building Tax ( NBT) on Financial Services

NBT on financial services is calculated in accordance with Nation Building Tax (NBT) Act No 9 of 2009 and
subsequent amendments thereto with effect from 01 January 2014. NBT on financial services is calculated as
2% of the value addition used for the purpose of VAT on financial services.

Debt Repayment Levy (DRL) on Financial Services

Debt Repayment Levy has been imposed by the Finance Act, No. 35 of 2018 commencing from 1 October
2018. The base for the computation of Debt Repayment Levy is the value addition attributable to the supply
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2.3.16

2.3.17

Related Party Transactions

Disclosure has been made in respect of the transactions in which one party has the liability to control or
exercise significant influence over the financial and operating policies/ decisions of the other, irrespective of
whether a price is being charged.

Segment Reporting

The Company’s segmental reporting is based on the following operating segments identitied based on products
and services;

- Finance Lease

- Hire Purchase

- Term Loans

- Others

A segment is a distinguishable component of a Company that is engaged in providing products and services.
(Business segment, which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other segments).

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can
be allocated on a reasonable basis.

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are those accounting policies adopted for preparing the
financial statements of the Company.
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3 INCONMIE

Interest Income (4.1)

I'ee and Commission Income (5)
Other Operating Income (6)
Total Income

4. NET INTEREST INCOME
4.1 Interest Income

From Placements with Banks and Other Financial Institutions
From Government Securities

Irom Lease Rental Receivable & Stock Out on Hire

FFrom Loans and Advances

I-rom Gold Advances

FFrom Refundable Deposits

Total Interest Income

4.2 Interest Expense

Due to Banks

Due to Customers

On Intercompany Borrowings

On Obligation to Make the Lease Payment for Right of Use Assets
Total Interest Expenses

Net Interest Income

5 FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

Commission Income
Fee and Commission Income

6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Dividend Income

Net Income from Real Estate Operations
Vehicle Hiring Income

Other Operating Income

Total Other Operating Income

2020
LKR

8806.069.373
8.940.422
32.774.938

2019
1.LKR

704.307.3006
9.298.176
03.855.991

927,784,733

777.461.473

2020
LKR

2,181,694
11.787.670
520.330.613
213.876.437
136,946,583
946,376

2019
LKR

3.980,282
4,416,498
456,720,362
156,153,788
82,361,778
674,598

8806.069.373

704,307.306

215.756.960
78.047.770
67,020,144
11,048,916

194,885,33¢
57.574.917
40,513,909

371,873.790

292,974,160

514,195,583 411,333,146
2020 2019
LKR LKR
8,940,422 9,298,176
8.940.422 9,298.176
2020 2019
LKR LKR

240,800 206,400
10,439,872 43,148,752
3.254,628 5.376.623
18,839,638 15,124.216
32,774,938 63,855,991

Other Operating Income includes LKR. 9,028,312 from settled facilities and LKR. 9,517,719 from pawning auctions
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IMPAIRMENT CHARGES FOR LOANS AND OTHER LOSSES

Charge/(write-back) to the statement of comprehensive income
— Impairment on individually significant loans

— Impairment on collective loan portfolio

— write-ol1s/{recoveries)

— Impairment on Other Financial Assets

Total Impairment Charge

l.ease Rentals Receivable and Stock out on Hire (Note 17.2.a)

Stage |
Stage 2

of = a 3
Stage 3

Loans and Advances (Note 18.2.a)
Stage |
Stage 2

Stage 3

Other Financial Assets (Note 19.1.a)
Stage |
Stage 2
Stage 3

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

Salaries

Employers' Contribution to Employee's Provident Fund
Employers' Contribution to Employee's Trust Fund
Gratuity Charge for the vear

Other Staff Related Expenses

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Directors' Emoluments

Auditors' Remuneration

Professional and Legal Expenses

Office Administration and Establishment Expenses
Advertising and Promotional Expenses

Disallowable Input VAT and VAT on Other Income Sources
License and Renewal Fees

Other Expenses

VALUE ADDED TAX AND NBT ON FINANCIAL SERVICES

VAT on Financial Services
NBT on Financial Services

-

2020
LKR

16.166.556
15.521.124

2019
LKR

4.140.776
20.931.986

388.766 5
32,076,446 24,551,989
2020 2019
LKR LKR
2,252,429 3,107,603
3.937.694 1.528.530
18,074,010 18,100,268
24,264,133 22,736,401
(62,145) 1,306,820
719,919 (2,214.773)
6,765,773 3,244,315
7,423,547 2,336,362
(36,874) 48.864
(5.069) 634
430,709 (570.271)
388,766 (520,773)
2020 2019
LKR LKR
117,261,239 90,137,676
13,720,558 10.684.392
3,430,140 2,671,008
4,980,195 3,146,058
28.935,839 23,340,128
168,327,971 129,979,352
2020 2019
LKR LKR
4,600,000 4,310,500
2,100,263 1,773,374
5,702,528 2,900,286
31,498,695 47,648,259
13,378,633 9,545,781
1,283,698 3,541,158
1,677,350 1,744,991
9,710,881 13,048,255
69,952,048 84,512,604
2020 2019
LKR LKR
47,282,296 39.309,625
3,886,679 5,241,281
19,212,035 12,410.439
70,381,010 56,961,345
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11.2

12.2

INCOME TAX EXPENSES
The major component of income tax for the period ended 31 March 2020 as follows;

Income Statement 2020 2019
LKR [LKR

Current Income Tax
Income Tax for the Period 76.535.902 34.933.569

Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax Charge (Note 30) (17.871.807) 26,365,684

Income Tax Expenses reported in the Income Statement 58,684,095 61.299.253

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
Differed Tax related to items recognized in OCI during the year

Net Gain/(Loss) on Actuarial Gains/Losses during the year (349.061) (19.278)
Income Tax Expenses reported in the Other Comprehensive Income (349.,061) (19.278)
Total Income Tax Expense for the year 58,335,034 61,279,975

Reconciliation of Accounting Profit and Taxable Income

A reconciliation between the tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by Income tax rate for the vear ended 31 March 2020 as
follows.

Accounting Profit / (Loss) Before Income Taxation 164.035,179 162.421.399
Aggregate allowable expenditure (639.894.973)  (898,201.569)
Tax loss utilised - (152,318,595)
Aggregate disallowable expenditure 757.697.761  1,012,861,510
281.837.967 124,762,745
Tax at applicable rate of 28% 59,185,973 34,933.569
Tax at applicable rate of 24% 16,910,278 -
Add : Under provision adjustments for Y/A 2018/19 459,651 -
76,555,902 34,933,569
Deferred taxation charged/(Reversal) (17.871.807) 26,365.684

(17.871.807) 26,365,684

BASIC AND DILUTED EARNING PER ORDINARY SHARES

Basic and diluted earning per share is calculated by dividing net profit for the period attributable to ordinary share holders by weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period, as per LKAS-33-Earning Per Share.

The following reflect the income and share details used in Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share computation;

2020 2019
LKR LKR
Amount Used as Numerators ]
Profit attributable to Ordinary Share Holders ; 105,351,084 101,122,146
Number of Ordinary shares used as Denominator
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 94,636,592 90,000,000
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Ordinary Shares .11 1.12
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17.

17.1

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in Hand
Bank Balances

INVESTMENT IN GOVERNMENT SECURITIES

Treasury Bills - at Amortized cost
REPO Investment - at Amortized Cost

PLACEMENT WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Placement With Banks (Fixed Deposit)

GOLD ADVANCES

Gold Advances

LEASE RENTALS RECEIVABLE AND STOCK OUT ON HIRE

Rental Receivable on Lease

Rental Receivable on Hire Purchase
Gross Rentals Receivables

Less: Unearned Income

Less ; Rentals Received in Advance
Net Rentals Receivables before charging Allowance for Impairment Losses

Less : Allowance for Impairment Losses (Note 17.2)
Total Net Rentals Receivable

Net Rentals Receivable on Lease and Stock Out on Hire 'LKR

Net Rentals

2020 2019
LKR LKR
12,823,559 15.694.773
31.373.023 27,127,457
44.196.582 42.822.230
2020 2019
LKR LKR
67,765,783 51.670.419
848,780,575 -

916,546,358

51.670,419

2020 2019
LKR LKR
22,876,022 15,362,258
22,876,022 15,362,258
2020 2019
LKR LKR

672,715,396

456,564.892

672,715,390 - 456,564,892
2020 2019
LKR LKR
3,150,108,160 3,143,826,598
1,238,382 2,597,730
3.151,346,542 3,146,424,328
(753,131,978) (795,245,502)
2,398,214,564 2,351,178,826
(15,664,479) (20,396,521)
2,382,550,085 2,330,782,305
(72,656,622) (48,392,489)
2,309,893,463 2,282,389.816

Allowance for

Total Net

T Impairment Rel-ltﬂls
Losses Receivable
Stage - 1 1,461,001,600 10,981,610 1,450,019,990
Stage - 2 379,145,885 12,512,842 566,633,043
Stage - 3 342,402,600 49,162,170 293,240,430
2,382,550,085 72,656,622 2,309,893,463




IDEAL Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMINTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

17. LEASE RENTALS RECEIVABLE AND STOCK OUT ON HIRE (Contd...

17.2  Allowance for Impairment Losses "LKR.

(a) Allowance for Impairment with stage wise

Balance as at 01 April 2019

Charges/(Reversals) for the vear

Amount written ofT
Balance as at 31 March 2020

Collective

Individual

(b) Movement in allowance for impairment

Asat 01 April

Stage -1 Stage -2 Stage -3 Stage -3 Fotal
8.729.181 8,575,148 28.722.664 2,365.496 48.392.489
2,252,429 3.937.694 2.464.728 15,609,282 24.264.133

10,981,610 12,512,842 31,187,392 17,974,778 72,656,622

2020 2019
LKR LKR

Transition impact on adoption of SLFRS 9

Charges/(reversals) for the year
Amounts written off
As at 31 March

Individual impairment
Collective impairment
Total

48,392,489 23,783,915

. 1,872,173
24,264,133 22,736,401
72,656,622 48,392,489
17,974,778 2,365,496
54,681,844 46,026,993
72,656,622 48,392,489

(¢) Movements in Individual and Collective impairment allowance for Leasing & Hire Purchase Rentals Receivables during the year

Individual Impairment
As at 1 April
Charges/(reversals) for the year

Amounts written oft
As at 31 March

Collective Impairment

Asat | April

Transition impact on adoption of SLERS 9

Charges/(reversals) for the year
Amounts written off
As at 31 March

Total

2020 2019
LKR LKR

2.365.496 -
15,609,282 2.365,496

17,974,778 2,365,496
2020 2019
LKR LKR
46,026,993 23,783,915
- 1,872,173
8,654,851 20,370,905
54,681,844 46,026,993
72,656,622 48,392,489

17.3  Sensitivity Analysis of Accumulated Impairment for Lease Rentals Receivable and Stock Out on Hire as at 31.03.2020

Changed Criteria

Loss Given Default (LGD)
Probability of Default (PD)

Economic Factor Adjustment (EFA)

Chartered

Accountants

Sensitivity effect

Changed on Impairment
Factor Allowance
Increase
Increase by 1% 4,080,965
Increase by 1% 2,911,393
Increase by 5% 873,803

-26-
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18.

18.1

18.2

LEASE RENTALS RECEIVABLE AND STOCK OUT ON HIRE (Contd...)

Rental Reccivable on 1.ease
Within One Year
LKR

1.272.042.660
(353.905.559)

Gross Rentals Receivables
Less: Uncarned Income

1to SYears
LKR

1.876.901.662
(399.183.017)

Over 5 Years
LKR

1.103.838
(43.402)

Total
LKR

3.150.108.160
(733.131,978)

918.137.101
Less : Rentals Received in Advance
Net Rentals Receivable before charging Allowance for Impairment Losses

1.477.778.645

1,060,436

2.396.976.182
(15.664.479)

Rental Receivable on Hire Purchase Within One Year 1to 5 Years Over 5 Years Total
LKR LKR LKR LLKR
Gross Rentals Receivables 1,238,382 1.238,382
Less: Unearned Income - - -
1.238,382 1.238,382
LLess : Rentals Received in Advance -
Net Rentals Receivable before charging Allowance for Impairment Losses 1.238,382
Total Net Rentals Receivables before charging Allowance for Impairment Losses 2,382,550,085
LOANS AND ADVANCES 2020 2019
LKR LKR
Loan Rental Receivable 1.269.399.742 1,385,232.905

Less : Uneamned Interest Income

Net Receivable

Less : Rental Received In Advance

Net Rentals Reccivables before charging Allowance for Impairment Losses

Less : Allowance for Impairment Losses (Note 18.2)
Total Net Rentals Receivable

Net Rentals Receivable on Loans

Net Rentals

(266,256,300)

52
(353.262,961)

1,003,143.,442
(15,980.965)

1.031,969.944
(7,935,782)

987.162.477

(28,104,828)

1,024,034,162

(20.681.281)

959,057,649

1,003,352.881

Allowance for

Total Net

: Impairment Rentals

Receivables Eosses Receivable
Stage - 1 695,854,390 5.640.014 690,208,376
Stage - 2 177,874,231 3,838,624 174,035,607
Stage - 3 113,433,856 18,620,190 94,813,666

987,162,477 28,104,828 959,057,649
Allowance for Impairment Losses 'LKR.
(a) Allowance for Impairment with stage wise
Collective Individual Total
Stage -1 Stage -2 Stage -3 Stage -3

Balance as at 01 April 2019 5,708,159 3,118,705 10,079,137 1,775,280 20,681,281
Charges/(Reversals) for the year (62,145) 719.919 6,208,499 557.274 7.423.547
Amount written off’ - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 5,646,014 3,838,624 16,287,636 2,332,554 28,104,828

BT & YOy
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IDEAL Finance Limited

NOTES TO THI FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

18. LOANS AND ADVANCES (Contd...)

18.2  Allowance for lmpairment Losses (Contd...)

2020 2019
(b) Movement in allowance for impairment LLKR LKR
Asat 01 April 20,681 281 12.003.239
Transition impact on adoption of SLFRS 9 - 6,341,081
Charges/(reversals) for the year 7.423.547 2,336.301
Amounts written off -
As at 31 March 28,104,828 20,681,281
[ndividual impairment 2,332,554 1,775,280
Collective impairment 25, 112.213 18,906,001
Total 28,104,828 20,681,281
(¢) Movements in Individual and Collective impairment allowance for Loans & Advances during the year
2020 2019
Individual Impairment LKR LKR
As at 1 April 1,775,280 -
Charges/(reversals) for the year 557,274 1.775.280
Amounts written off - -
As at 31 March 2,332,554 1,775,280
2019 2018
Collective Impairment LKR LKR
As at 1 April 18,906,001 12,003,239
Transition impact on adoption of SLERS 9 - 6,341,681
Charges/(reversals) for the year 6,860,273 561,081
Amounts written off 3 z
As at 31 March 25,772,274 18,906,001
Total 28,104,828 20,681,281
18.3  Sensitivity Analysis of Accumulated Impairment for Loan Rentals Receivable as at 31.03.2020
Sensitivity effect
Changed Criteria U‘mngcd il Inpa)riien
Factor Allowance
Increase
Loss Given Default (LGD) Increase by 1% 1,349,229
Probability of Default (PD) Increase by 1% 1,380,219
Economic Factor Adjustment (EFA) Increase by 5% 375,580
18.4  Rental Receivable on Loan Stock
Within One Year 1 to 5 Years Over 5 Years Total
LKR LKR LKR LKR
Gross Rentals Receivables 685,170,040 581,881,854 2,347,848 1,269,399,742
[Less: Unearned Income (144,693,516)  (121,276,802) (285,982) (266,256,300)
540,476,524 460,605,052 2,061,866 1,003,143,442
[Less : Rentals Received in Advance (15,980,965)
Net Rentals Receivable before charging Allowance for Impairment Losses 987,162,477

Chartered
Accountants

i it
CoLowsQ
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

19.1

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Refundable Deposit
Sundry Debtors
Other Receivable

Other Receivable

Other Charges Recoverable

Insurance Recoverable

Other Receivable

Less : Allowance for Impairment Losses

Impairment Allowance for Other Receivables

(a) Allowance for Impairment with stage wise

Balance as at 01 April 2019
Charges/(Reversals) for the year
Amount written off

2020
LKR

4.540.721
19.468.843

2019
LKR

9.112.468
8.140.219
25.409.331 -

32,232,573

42.662.018

1.869.042
12.914.429

6.363.798
(1.678.4206)

2.750.940
24.857.615
3.777.975
(5.977.199)

Balance as at 31 March 2020

(b) Movement in allowance for impairment

Asat 01 April

Transition impact on adoption of SLFRS 9
Charges/(reversals) for the year

Amounts written off

As at 31 March

Individual impairment
Collective impairment
Total

Collective Impairment

Asat | April

Transition impact on adoption of SLERS ¢
Charges/(reversals) for the year

Amounts written off

As at 31 March

Total Allowance for Impairment

Chartered

Accountants

19.468.843 25.409.330
Collective Individual Total
Stage -2 Stage -3 Stage -3
38,372 5.859.885 - 5.977.199
(5.069) 430,709 - 388.766
- (4.687.539) - (4.687.539)
33,303 1,603,055 - 1,678,426
2020 2019
LKR LKR
5.977.199 3.095.835
- 3.402.137
388.766 (520,773)
(4.687.539) -
1.678.426 5,977.199
1.678.426 5,977.199
1,678,426 5,977,199
2020 2019
LKR LKR
5.977.199 3,095,835
- 3.402.137
388.765 (520.773)
(4.687.539) -
1.678.426 5.977.199
1,678,426 5,977,199




IDEAL Finance Limited L eels
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

19. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Contd...)
19.2  Sensitivity Analysis of Accumulated Impairment for Other Receivable as at 31.03.2020
Sensitivity effect on

Changed Criteria Changed Factor Impairment
Allowance Increase

Loss Given Default (LGD) Increase by 1% 118.104
Probability of Default (PD) Increase by 1% 10.638
Economic Factor Adjustment (EFA) Increase by 5% 2,818
20. OTHER NON FINANCIAL ASSETS 2020 2019
LKR LKR
With Holding Tax 514.443 773.095
Advances and Prepayment 22,510,319 28.901.896
23,024.762 29.674.991

21. FINANCIAL INVESTMENT- MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

a0 NO. OfSh‘drcs 20]9 S\hoﬂllf:;
LKR LKR
Equities-Unquoted
Credit Information Bureau of Sri Lanka 437,700 100 457.700 100
457,700 100 457.700 100

All unquoted equities shares are recorded at cost since its fair value cannot be reliably estimated. There is no market for these

investments and company intend to hold these for long term.

22. INVENTORIES 2020 2019
LKR LKR
Stationeries 917.715 788,780
Land stock - 69.966.027
917.715 70.754,807

Chartered
Accountants
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NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

23.

23.1

23.2

23.3

<, Chartered
2 Accountants
's..___.____

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Gross Carrying Amounts
At Cost

Freehold Assets
Furniture & Fittings
Office Equipment
Computer Equipment
Motor Vehicles

Assets on Leases

Motor Vehicles

Right of Use Assets

Total Value of Depreciable Assets

Depreciation

At Cost

Freehold Assets
Furniture & Fittings
Office Equipment
Computer Equipment
Motor Vehicles

Assets On Leases
Motor Vehicles
Right of Use Assets
Total Depreciation

Net Book Values
At Cost

Furniture & Fittings
Office Equipment
Computer Equipment
Motor Vehicles

Assets on Leases
Motor Vehicles
Right of Use Assets

Balance Additions/ Disposals/ Balance
As at Transfers Transfers As at
31.03.2019 31.03.2020
LKR LKR LKR LKR
69,759,149 8,722,701 - 78,481,850
37,280,635 3,175,636 - 40,456,271
29,350,035 507,650 - 29,857.685
10,944,190 24,420,330 (9,367,520) 25,997,000
147,334,009 36,826,317 (9,367,520) 174,792,806
46,220,330 - (24,420,330) 21,800,000
- 95,140,654 95,140,654
193,554,339 131,966,971 (33.787,850) 291,733,460
Balance Charge for Disposals/ Balance
As at the year/ Transfers As at
31.03.2019 Transfers 31.03.2020
LKR LKR LKR LKR
31,633,920 11,575,583 - 43,209,503
17,152,729 5,886,730 - 23,039,459
21,577,912 2,294,885 - 23,872,797
1,832,867 8.018,474 (1,577,678) 8,273,604
72,197,428 27,775,673 (1,577,678) 08,395,423
8,998,543 1,282,720 (5,579.446) 4,701,817
- 22,301,312 - 22,301,312
81,195,971 51,359,705 (7,157,124) 125,398,552
2020 2019
LKR LKR
35,272,347 38,125,229
17,416,812 20,127,906
5,984,888 7,772,123
17,723,336 9,111,323
76,397,383 75,136,581
17,098,183 37,221,787
72,839,342 -
112,358,368

Total Carrying Amount of Property, Plant & Equipment

31-

166,334,908




IDEAL Finance Limited : R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

23, PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (Contd...)
23.4  Fully Depreciated Property, Plant and Equipment

The initial cost of fully-depreciated property, plant and equipment as at 31 March 2020, which are still in use as at the
reporting date is as follows;

2020 2019
LKR LKR
Furniture & Fittings 17,268,844 16,483,083
Office Equipment 9,518,869 9,002,804
Computer Equipment 18.541,782 18,055,112
Motor Vehicles 262,000 424,540
45,591,495 43,965,539
24, INTANGIBLE ASSETS 2020 2019
LKR LKR
Computer System Software
Cost:
Opening Balance 53,359,668 49,564,080
Addition 400,100 3,795,588
Disposal - -
Closing Balance 53,759,768 53,359,668
Less: Amortization
30,266,887 25,165,707

Opening Balance

Amortization Charge for the Period 5,358,030 5,101,180
Closing Balance 35,624,917 30,266,887
Net Book Value as at 31 March 18,134,851 23,092,781

51 & YO(

A
Chartered
Accountants
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25.2

CoLomet

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 2020
I.LKR
Lcases 4.813.064

55.359.035
1.377.425.197
440.172.329

Bank Over Draft
Bank Borrowings
Intercompany Borrowings

2019
LLKR

8.065.481
169,674,750
1.477.967 5357
535,000.000

1.877.769.625

2.190.707.788

Lease Liability

Gross liability 5.200.388 9,194,135

Less: Finance Charge Allocated to Future Pcriod_ (393.324) (1,128.654)
Net Liability 4,813,064 8,065,481

Repayable Within one year

Gross Liability 3.988.358 3.987.785

Less: Finance Charge Allocated to Future Period (337.334) (735.340)
Net Liability 3.631.024 3,252,439

Repayable After one year (1-5 Year)

Gross Liability 1.218.030 5,206,350
Less: Finance Charge Allocated to Future Period (35,990) (393,308)
Net Liability 1,182,040 4,813,042

Total Net Liability 4,813,064 8,065,481

Bank Borrowings

1.530,349,543
(152,924,346)

Gross liability
Less: Finance Charge Allocated to Future Period

1.735.794.391
(257,826.834)

Net Liability 1,377,425,197

1,477,967.557

Repayable Within one year

Gross Liability 965,746,487 877.355.147

Less: Finance Charge Allocated to Future Period (109,170,640) (157,268,124)
Net Liability 850,575,847 720,087,023

Repayable After one year (1 to 5 Year)

Gross Liability 564,603,056 858,439,244

Less: Finance Charge Allocated to Future Period (43,753,706) (100,558.710)
Net Liability 520,849,350 757,880,534

1,377,425,197

Total Net Liability

1,477.967.557

R

i
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Year ended 31 March 2020

25, INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS (Contd...)

& T As al Asat Interest Period . :
2520 Bank Lo Feellities 31.03.2020 01.04.2019 Rate  (Months) Securify
_ LKR. LKR.

BOC Loan 7 - 1L119.156 - 30 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 12 - 544,991 - 36 Mortgage over Lease and [oan receivables
BOC Loan 13 3.042,528 21,324,132 11.73% 48 Morlgage over |.ease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 16 - 2,680,943 - 36 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 17 8,423.850 42,193,631 12.08% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 18 20,297.768 55,179,004 12.05% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 19 - 6,442.012 - 36 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 22 19,676,949 39,411,905 14.29% 48 Mortgage over L.ease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 23 - 5,352,205 - 36 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 26 - 951,523 - 24 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 27 311,510 2,181,209 12.14% 36 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 28 21,086,079 39,170.030 12.03% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 29 26,282,630 44,893,499 12.02% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 30 2,279,602 7,760,693 12.07% 306 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 31 - 1,260,430 - 24 Mortgage over Lease and Loan reccivables
BOC Loan 33 53,719.666 85,162,861 12.10% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 34 6,508,199 15.190,547 11.54% 36 Morigage over [ease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 35 31,301,438 46,341,031 12.02% 48 Morigage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 36 28,328,919 40,975.173 12.03% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 37 25,213,924 35,354,912 12.01% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 38 50,165,109 70,275,146 12.05% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 39 53,039,438 86,619,273 12.06% 36 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 40 26.807,516 36,890,442 12.05% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 41 31,279,556 46,304,081 11.51% 40 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 42 61,293,014 94,779,545 12.07% 36 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 43 63,973,027 97,370,051 12.02% 36 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 44 37,609.277 50,171,055 11.82% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 45 55,884,750 - 12.02% 36 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 46 28,768,942 - 12.02% 35 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 47 23,302,834 - 12.01% 35 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 48 36,648,727 - 12.01% 36 Morlgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 49 44,109,875 - 12.01% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC [oan 50 30,427,475 - 12.05% 36 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 51 23,812,730 - 12.05% 24 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 52 53,423,451 - 12.05% 35 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 53 27,608,605 - 12.01% 36 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
BOC Loan 54 34,064,833 - 11.60% 35 Morlgage over Lease and Loan receivables
PABC Loan - 14,817.555 - 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
Seylan Bank Loan 1 - 8.333,978 - 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
Seylan Bank Loan 2 - 9,379,344 - 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
Seylan Bank Loan 3 - 10,424,010 - 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
Seylan Bank Loan 4 7,291,796 19,828,269 11.55% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
Seylan Bank Loan § 16,782,073 42,025,127 11.49% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
Seylan Bank Loan 6 9,388,437 21,943,237 11.45% 48 Morlgage over Lease and Loan receivables
Seylan Bank Loan 7 10,473,549 23,094,430 11.62% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
Seylan Bank Loan 8 11,573,332 24,219,284 14.00% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
Seylan Bank Loan 9 11,489,907 24,042,125 14.00% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan reccivables
Sevlan Bank Loan 10 68,958,879 106,573,699 13.86% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables
Seylan Bank Loan 11 24,032,804 36,580,381 14.02% 48 Mortgage over lLease and Loan receivables
Seylan Bank Loan 12 25,241,619 37,871,535 14.02% 48 Mortgage over Lease and Loan reccivables

Seylan Bank Loan 13 100,184,932 100,534,247 13.50% 3 Unsecured

Seylan Bank Loan 14 25,143,718 - 12.15% 12 Unsecured

Seylan Bank Loan 15 25,143,718 - 12.15% 12 Unsecured

16,728,601 - 12.15% 12 Unsecured

20,886,316 - 12.17% 12 Unsecured

24,923,797 - 12.15% 12 Unsecured

24,899,037 - 12.15% 12 Unsecured
5,590,461 22,393,656 12.07% 36 Mortgage over Lease and Loan receivables

1,377,425,197 1,477.967.557




IDEAL Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

20. DUE TO CUSTOMERS 2020 2019
LKR LKR
FFixed Deposit 671.917.133 584.784.876
671.917.133 584.784.876
27. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 2020 2019
LKR LKR
Trade Payable 39.663.271 47.311.307
Accrued Lixpense 23.881.998 24.889.173
Obligation to Make the Lease Payment (Note 27.1) 76.031.354 -
Sundry Creditors 22.170.057 24.019.355

161.746.680 96.219.835

27.1  Obligation to Make the Lease Payment 2020
LKR

As at | April -

Impact from initial application of SLFRS 16 58.653.788
Additions during the year 32.487.866
Accretion of interest 11,048.916
Payments to lease creditors (26.159.216)
As at 31 March 76,031,354
28. OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 2020 2019
LKR LKR
WHT Payable - 1,278.265
Stamp Duty Payable 1.659.960 4.711.949
VAT Payable - 1.283.145
ESC Payable - 2,128,265
Dividend Payable 961.829 961.829
Other Liabilities 30.745.116 38.353.460

33,366,905 48.716.913

29, RETIREMENT BENEFIT LIABILITY 2020 2019
LKR LKR
29.1  Defined Benefit Liability

Defined Benefit Liability 17.883.134 11.448.517
17.883,134 11,448,517

292 Changes in the Defined benefit obligation are as follows

Opening Liability 11.448.517 8.433,608
Net Benefit expense 6.434.617 3.214.909
Benefit paid - (200.000)
Closing Liability 17,883,134 11,448,517

29.3  Net Benefit expense

WLr 5 1,291,392 871.191
& ?’ -

@f“"‘“‘“"&m "@ 3.688.803 2.274.867
X éﬁhﬁi@}é&‘sa’% ations 1.454.422 68.851

KACCOUHTEHIS 4 6.434,017 3,214,909
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

29. RETIREMENT BENEFIT LIABILITY (Contd...)

29.4  The principal financial assumptions used are as follows

Messrs. Pival S Goonetilleke Actuaries. carried out an actuarial valuation of the defined benefit plan gratuity on 31 March 2020,
Appropriate and compatible assumptions were used in determining the cost of retirement benefits. The principal assumptions used are

as follows:

Discount Rate

Future Salary Increment Rate

Retirement age

Expected Average Future Working Life
Mortality - GA 1983 Mortality Table issued by the Institute of Actuaries London

29.5  Sensitivity Analysis

“+/- 1% change on Discount Rate and Salary Increase- present value of defined benefit obligation as at 31 March 2020,

Discount Rate
Basic Salary Scale
Census at

Total PYDBO

Discount Rate
Basic Salary Scale
Census at

Total PYDBO

Sensitivity Analysis

*+/- 1% change on Discount Rate and Salary Increase- present value of defined benefit obligation as at 31 March 2019.

Discount Rate
Basic Salary Scale
Census al

Total PVDBO

Discount Rate
Basic Salary Scale

4 5
G EpisHBEO
i Accountants

2020

9.72%
9.00%

55 Years
10.3 Years

2019

11.28%
9.00%

35 Years
10.3 Years

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-20
8.72% 9.72% 10.72%
9.0% 9.0% 9.0%
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-20
18,834,238 17,883,134 17,069,273

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-20
9.72% 9.72% 9.72%
8.0% 9.0% 10.0%
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-20
17,072,337 17,883,134 18,813,480

Present Value of Defined Benefit Ohligation

31-Mar-19 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-19
10.28% 11.28% 12.28%
9.0% 2.0% 9.0%
31-Mar-19 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-19
11,933,837 11,448,517 11,028,931

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation

31-Mar-19 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-19
11.28% 11.28% 11.28%
8.0% 9.0% 10.0%
31-Mar-19 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-19
11,026,192 11,448,517 11,929,177




ADEAL Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

Ju. DEFERRED TAN LIABILITY

Deferred Tax Liability
Property Plant & Equipment
Intangible Assets

|.case Rental

Lease Creditor

Deferred Tax Assets

Defined Benefit Plan Obligation
Impairment of Loans and Receivables

Paid for Real Estate
Income

Tax in advance

Brought Forward Tax Loss
Right of Use Assets
Deferred Income Tax Income/(Expense)

Net Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liabilities

31. STATED CAPITAL
Issued and Fully Paid-Ordinary Shares

Balance as of 1 April 2018
Issued during the Period

Share [ssue
Balance as of 31 March 2019

Balance as of 1 April 2019
Issued during the Period
Balance as of 31 March 2020

Statement of Financial

Statement of

Statement of Other

Position Comprehensive Income Comprehensive Income
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
LKR LKR LKR LKR LKR LKR
9.086.767 3.791.079 3,295,689 2.053.577 -
4,437,958 5,380,764 (942,806) (459.823) -
45413346 65,042,553 (19,629.207)  (20.689.358) : :
3.298,924 7,631,984 (4.333,061) 1.715.134 -
02,236,995 83,846,380  (21,609.385) (17.380.470) -
5,007.278 3.205.585 (1.452.631) (824.890) (349.061) (19.278)
8,887,109  14,985.078 6,097,969 (845.304) - -
1,952,771 2.744.614 791.843 2.767.207
- - - 42,649,207 -
1,699,603 - (1,699,603) - - -
17,546,761 20,935,278 3731578 43,746,154 (349.001) (19.278)
(17.871,807) 26,365,684 (349,061) (19.278)
44,690,234 62,911,102
No. of Shares Rs.
90,000.000 808,247.125
90.000.000 808,247,125
90,000,000 808.247,125
55,639,098  1,100,000.000

Transaction cost on share issued is deducted from the equity.

145,639,098

1.908,247.125

Company issued 55,639,098 ordinary shares to Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited, India. As a result, the number of shares
increased to 145,639,098 Hence, liability of the Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited shall be limited to the equity capital

invested in Ideal Finance Limited.

32. RESERVES

Statutory Reserve Fund
Closing Balance

2020 2019

LKR LKR
22,496,844 17,284,558
22,496,844 17,284,558

The company's reserve fund is maintained in accordance with Direction No. | of 2003 issued by the Centrai Bank of Sri Lanka under the

Finance Business Act No. 42 of 201 1.
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33.

34,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FOR THE PURPOSE OF CASH FLOW STATEMENI

Components of cash and cash Equivalents

Favorable Cash & Cash Equivalents Balance
(ash and Bank Balance (Note 13)
Investment in government securitics (Note 14)

Investment in FD with short Term Maturities (Note 15)

Un-Favorable Cash & Cash Equivalents Balance
Bank Over Drafi (Note 23)

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents for the Purpose of Cash Ilow Statement

ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS & LIABILITIES

As at 31 March 2020

Financial Assets

Cash & Bank Balances

Investment in government Securities

Placements with Other Banks & Financial Institutions
Lease Rentals Receivable and Stock out on Hire

|.oans and Advances

Gold Advances

Financial Investments-measured at Fair Value through OCl
Other Financial Assets

Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilitics
Interest Bearing Borrowings
Due to the Customers
Other Financial Liabilities
Total Financial Liabilities

As at 31 March 2019

Financial Assets

Cash & Bank Balances

[nvestment in government Securities

Placements with Other Banks & Financial Institutions
Lease Rentals Receivable and Stock out on Hire

Loans and Advances

Gold Advances

Financial Investments-measured at Fair Value through OCl
Other Financial Assets

Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilitics
Interest Bearing Borrowings
Due to the Customers
Olhcr Financial leblh[]LS

: ‘tfm[f}e ’l(ylak ies

hartered
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BY MEASURMENT BASIS

Assets at Fair

Financial

Financial Assets
at Fair Value

2020
LKR

44.196.582
916.540.358
22.876.022

2019
LKR

42,822,230
51.670.419
15.362.258

983.618.962

109,854,907

169.674.750

169.674.750

55,359.035
55,359,035
928,259,927

(59.819.843)

Financial Assets

Vi Other and Liabilities Total
alue Income ] ' :
Stitemient Comprehensive at Amortized
Income Cost
LKR LKR LKR LKR
44,196,582 44,196,582
916,546,358 916,546,358
- 22,876,022 22,876,022
2,309.893.463 2,309,893.403
- 959,057.649 959,057,649
- - 672,715,396 672,715,396
- 457.700 - 457,700
- - 32,232,575 32,232,575
- 457,700 4,957,518,045 4,957.975,745
- 1.877,769,625 1.877,769.625
- 671,917,133 671,917,133
- 161,746,680 161,746,680
- 2,711,433 438 2,711,433,438
Financial I*‘ina!u:ial :Asse!s g :
Assats at-Fair at Fair Value F mam:'lal .A_s:wls :
Niadoe Tnenme Other . and Llﬂhl!ltlcs Total
Statement Comprehensive at Amortized
Income Cost
LKR LKR LKR LKR
- 42,822.230 42,822,230
- - 51,670,419 51,670.419
= - 15,362,258 15,362,258
- - 2,282,389,810 2,282,389.816
7 - 1,003,352,881 1,003,352,881
- - 456,564,892 456,504,892
- 457,700 - 457,700
- - 42,662,018 42,662,018
- 457,700 3,894.824,514 3,895,282.214

2,190,707.788
584,784,876
96,219,835

2.190,707.788
384,784,876
96,219.835

2.871,712,499

2.871.712.499




IDEAL Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

35. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

35.1 Determination of Fair Value and Fair Value Hierarchy

The company. use the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by

valuation technique.

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2 : Other technique for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are abservable,

either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on

observable market data.

As at 31 March 2020

Financial Investments - Measured at Fair Value through other comprehensive income

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Unquoted Equity - - 457,700 457,700
- - 457,700 457,700
There were no financial liabilities recorded at the fair value as at 31 March 2020.
As at 31 March 2019
Financial Investments - Available for Sale
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Ungquoted Equity - - 457,700 457,700
- - 457,700 457,700

There were no financial liabilities recorded at the fair value as at 31 March 2019.
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IDEAL Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd...)
Fair Value of the Financial Instrument Carried at Amortized Cost
Set out below is a comparison, by class, of the carrying amounts and fair values of the Company's financial instruments

that are not carried at fair value in the financial Statements. This table does not include the fair values of non financial
assets and liabilities.

As at 31 March 2020 Level Carrying Fair Value
Amount
LKR LKR
Financial Assets
Lease Rentals Receivable and Stock out on Hire Level 02 2,309,893.463  2,388.020.674
Loans and Advances Level 02 959,057,649 1,001,492,409

Financial Liabilities

Interest Bearing Borrowings Level 02 1,817,597.526 1,667,739,779
Finance Lease Level 02 4,813,064 4,799,083
As at 31 March 2019 Level Carrying Fair Value
Amount
LKR LKR

Financial Assets

Lease Rentals Receivable and Stock out on Hire Level 02 2,281,999,574  2,305,967,281
Loans and Advances Level 02 1,002,628,977 1,080,841,985

Financial Liabilities
Interest Bearing Borrowings Level 02 1,477,967,557 1,245,482,536

Finance Lease Level 02 8,065,481 8,026,899

For the following list of Financial Instrument whose carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value because,
for example, they are short-term in nature or reprice to current market rates frequently.

Assets

Cash and Bank Balances

Investment in government Securities

Placements with Banks and Other Financial Institutions
Gold Advances

Other Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities

Bank Overdraft

Due to the Customers

Other Financial Liabilities

T & YO
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IDEAL Finance [imited Al
NOTES TO THE I'INANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

kI8 CURRENT AND NON CURRENT ANALYSIS OF ASSETS & LIABILITIES

Fable below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analvzed according to when they are expected to be recoy ered or settled.

As at 31 March 2020 Within After Total
12-Months 12-Months

LKR ILLKR LKR
ASSETS
Cash and Bank Balances 44.196.382 - 44.196.582
Investment in Government Securities 916.546.358 - 916.546.358
Placements with Banks and Other Financial Institutions 22.876.022 - 22.876.022
Gold Advances 672,715,396 - 672,715,396
Lease Rentals Receivable and Stock out on Hire Purchase and Loans and 3
Kilvariaas 1.327,445,112 1.941.506,000 3.268.951.112
Other Financial Assets 24.875,030 7.357.545 32,232.575
Other Non Financial Assets 20,045,184 2.979.578 23,024.762
Financial Investments-Measured at Fair Value through OCI - 457.700 457,700
Inventories 917.715 - 917,715
Property, Plant and Equipment - 166,334,908 166,334,908
Intangible Assets - 18.134.851 18.134,851
Total Assets 3,029.617.399 2.136.770.582 5.166.387.981
LIABILITIES
Interest Bearing Borrowings 1,355,738,235 522.031,390 1.877.769,625
Due to the Customers 417,937,133 253,980.000 671,917,133
Other Financial Liabilities 101,907,628 39,839.052 161,746,680
Other Non Financial Liabilities 33.366,905 - 33,366,905
Current Tax Liabilities 38,024.293 - 38,024,293
Retirement Benefit Liability - 17,883,134 17.883.134
Deferred Tax Liabilities - 44,690,234 44,690,234
Total Liabilities 1,946,974,194 898,423,810 2.845.398.004
Net Assets 1,082,643,205 1,238,346,772 2,320,989.977
As at 31 March 2019 Within After Total

12-Months 12-Months

LKR LKR LKR
ASSETS
Cash and Bank Balances 42,822,230 - 42,822.230
Investment in Government Securities 51,670,419 - 51,670,419
Placements with Banks and Other Financial Institutions 15,362,258 - 15.362.258
Gold Advances 456,564,892 - 456,564,892
Lease Rentals Receivable and Stock out on Hire Purchase and Loans and
Advances 1.182,670.499 2.103.072.198 3.285.742,697
Other Financial Assets 34,004,549 8,657.469 42,662,018
Other Non Financial Assets 24318273 5,350,718 29.674.991
Financial Investments-Measured at Fair Value through OC1 - 457,700 457,700
Inventories 70,754,807 - 70,754,807
Property, Plant and Equipment - 112,358,368 112,358,368
Intangible Assets - 23,092,781 23,092,781
Total Assets 1,878,167,927 2.252,995.235 4,131,163,161
LIABILITIES
Interest Bearing Borrowings 1,428,014,212 762,693,576 2,190,707,788
Due to the Customers 212,230,989 372,553,887 584,784,876
Other Financial Liabilities 96,219,835 - 96,219,835
Other Non Financial Liabilities 48,716,913 - 48,716,913
Current Tax Liabilities 19.629.876 - 19,629,876
Retirement Benefit Liability - 11,448,517 11.448.517
Defgrred-lax_Liabilities - 62,911,102 62,911,102

1,804,811,825 1,209.607,083 3.014.418.908

Netisrety ed &\ 73,356,101 1.043,388.152 1,116,744,253

Accouniants




IDEAL Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

37. COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENCIES

There were no signilicant capital commitment and contingencics as of the reporting date
37.1  Litigation Against Company

The company does not have contingent liabilities in respect of legal claims arising in the ordinary course of business.
37.2  Assets Pledged

The following assets have been pledged as security for liabilities.

Nature of Assets Nature of Liability Carrying Amount Pledged Included Under
2020 2019
LKR. LKR.
Lease Rentals Receivable and Stock Bank Loans and Overdrafts Lease Rentals
out on Hire * 2.329.815.679 3.146.424,328 Receivable and

Stock out on Hire

2,329.815,679 3,146,424,328

* The receivables and cash flows that have been included in securitization transactions arc only available for payment of the debt and other
obligations issued or arising in the securitization transactions. However, the Company hold the right to the excess cash flows not needed to
pay the debt and other obligations issued or arising in each of the securitization transactions.

38. EVENT OCCURRING AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Subsequent to the reporting date, no circumstances have arisen which would require adjustment or disclosure in financial statement.

39, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The company carries out transactions in the ordinary course of business with the parties who are defined as "Related Parties” in LKAS-24-
Related Party Disclosures.

Details of related party transactions which the company had during the year are as follows:
39.1  Transactions with Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs)
The company has identified and disclosed personnel those having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the

activities of the company as "Key Management Personnel" in accordance with LKAS 24-"Related Party Disclosures'. Accordingly, Board of
Directors, Chief Executive Officer and Members of Corporate Management team have been identified as "Key Management Personnel”

2020 2019
LKR LKR
Short Term Employment Benefits 32,118,750 26,318,750

In addition to the above, the Company has also paid non cash benefits such as vehicles and fuel to key management personnel in line with
the approved employment benefits of the Company.

Chartered
Accouniants
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IDEAI Finanze Limited

NOTES TO THL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

39

39.2

40.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Contd...)

Transaction, arrangements and agreements involving with

CFMs or shareholders

Ideal Motors (Pvt) Ltd.
Finance Lease Equipment Purchase
Intercompany Borrowing

Interest Expense - [ntercompany Borrowing

Vehicle Repair Services

Ideal Automobile (Pvt) Ltd
Gross Advances

Finance Lease Equipment Purchase
Fixed Deposits

Interest Expenses - Fixed Deposits
Promotion Expenses

Ideal Wheels & Tyres (Pvt) Ltd
Vehicle Repair Services

Ideal Investment Lanka (Pvt) Ltd
Rent Expenses

Rent Deposit

Electricity Expenses

Ideal Choice (Pvt) Ltd
Vehicle Hire Income
Vehicle Repair Services

Ideal First Choice (Pvt) Ltd
Fixed Deposits

Interest Expense - Fixed Deposits
Vehicle Repair Services

Digital Tech Creations (Pvt) Limited
Call Centre charges

Arcasia Private Limited
Transfer Real Estate Business
Fixed Deposits

Interest Expense - Fixed Deposits

Prompt Express Private Limited
Gross Advances
Courier Service Charges

Ideal Drive Private Limited
Vehicle Hire Expense
Vehicle Repair Services

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited

Share Issue

CAPITAL

Nature of
Relationship

Amount of the
Transactions

had During
the year

ILKR

OQutstanding
Receivable/
(Payable)
Balance as at
3/31/2020
LKR

Entities which are controlled, and/or jointly controlled by the KMP's and their

Qutstanding
Receivable/
(Payable)
Balance as at
3/31/12019
LLKR

Parent Company

AfMiliate Company

Affiliate Company

Aftihate Company

Aftiliate Company

Aftiliate Company

Aftiliate Company

Affiliate Company

226.357.290
100.000.000
67.020.144
788.354

(5.402.020)
5.400.000

14.345.761
83.610

96.600

10,428,989
(450.000)
515,142

1.402.500
492.738

9,089
9,225
128.089

2633414

109,663.679
35779.939
797.721

6.378.600
989.258

5.124.967
925.118

1.100.000.000

(2.430.000)
(435,000.000)
(5,172.329)

57.344.108

(115.000.000)
(614.596)

(764.520)

95.000

(89.089)
(576)

(198.172)

(35.779.939)
(17.331)

8417493
(304.068)

(427.081)

1.100.000.000

(25.510.300)
(535.000.000)

62.746.128

{115.000.000)
(613.014)

(897.141)
450.000

341.800

(80.000)
(710)

2.038.893
(97.673)

The Company maintains capital in order to cover risks inherent in the business and meet the capital adequacy requirements of Central Bank of Sri Lanka .
The adequacy of the Company's capital is monitored based on the measures, rules and ratios adopted by Central Bank of Sri Lanka.

*

)
The @inoprculgedtive o F Colppany's capital m
h’*’?i\‘ﬁhﬁﬂ]i*ﬂﬁf‘ﬂ%" in grdegfto support its business and to maximize shareholders' value.



g 6ETEOT T

6LLS0LES]

L96'SSET908C

0D0L’LST

< awoout datsuayasduwio)) 1oyi0) ydnosy anpe sfusunsaau| [erouel
$10°T99TE . - 810°T99°TH 1T a»mim%%mu@@
SOFUISTESEE 6ETHeT 6LLSOLES] DSF'918°961°¢ 6l'sl S3aUEAPY PUE SO PUE 952YaINg AAIH UO 10 YR pAdRE SRILRLPSY]
To8 Tus Ut 3 ] TO8'T9S s Ll A SDUTAPY PlOD 47,
LY°T ¥ - LLOTEQLY L RSl SUONNINSU] [BIDURUL] JAYIQ) PUB SYURE YA SIUDLWIADL[J PUB $INLINIAG Ju ﬁﬁ:_xuvﬁ_@%!uv
UECTTINCH - 0T TR T tl S20UR [T IR H-pUETS
ASSV
UMT qMl M1 UM
vaaedw atedwy joy paatedwy joN JON]
10 ,.___1_:7_ —::_.: “3_..:5 __Ef__/ ...5_: “_....‘.._ ._“._“:W./. e GIOT YIBIN ISI€ I® sy
SECTLOE0T £98°68S°0T TREHICOPO'S
. ” 00L°LST (& awodul daIsudY21d o) 1YIO YENOIY) AN[BA 1R -SJUdWISIAU] [CIdULUL]
- - TOL'FTO'ET 1T 1958y [EloUBUL] 121D
SECL0T°0T FERENNN T9STILGYEE 61°81 SIIUBAPY PUB SUBQT| PUB ISBYIINJ 3UTH UO 1IN0 YD01S I[RAIIONY S|RIUDY 58]
2 = 96T SILTLY Ll

mUDEG)MuJ\ PIOoD

UNe e g 0RC'CTH G6Eq 91°¢1L SUONININSU| [RIDURUL] IDYIQ) PUR SYUBE YIIAL STUDLUID | PUR $DITLNIDG JUILWLIDAOD UL JUDLUISIAU]
(RS0 | ) 85961t i Sdoue[Bg YU PUE USED)
SLASSY
Hh | UMl M UM
i . paaredw paatedwy joy paaiteduy Joy "
e Aljenprapug ing ang sk ang ISk J2YIaN ajoN

RIRTERIRET]

LAY B 122 INEWIDY

[9A2] Y1 ST [[am st Auedwo) Ayl Jo JUILUOIIAUD 1aYJEW pue ATNRNS §Sa

saouemo||e uawieduwn jo ssosd ase paruasasd junowe oy |,

1111p212 01 pasodxa S19SSE [BIGUBULY [[B 0] 19SSE JO SSE[D AQ A11[END LIP212 DU SAMO0US MO[2q 2]qEl Y |,

S19SSE [RIDUBUL) JO SSBD Aq Anjenb yipas) 1Ty

1010 Uro| B Ada1 01 2IN]1E] SIANM0LOG B WOy) FUILIWLS PIemal [219urUl) € jo 50| 10 [ediaund Jo ssof jo Ysu ay | suonediqo si 1aw o1 Aujiqe s Aediaunod ul AJUIeHaUn 3y} 01 SNp SUIR YSU 1 YSLI 1Pa1)

NS Upa1) Ty

1dasoe 01 Surjjim s1 Auedwo))

uisng ayl 1032l sy asay | Aurdwio)) dyy AQ paysiqeIsa Sploysaiyy 3 siwi| ‘saidtjod uo paseq paunopad Ajuewid sisysu Suijjonuod pue Suuojuop

ONILYOJ4Id d

F INHIWADVNYIN MSTH

SAUANDE SY Jo pajepdn A|np 21 $10)9311(] JO PIROG Y} PUR “ALE[NS2I PIaY 218 JIAY] JO STUnasy
H-UON PUB 2ANINIIN JO pasudLIod s1 pue J015211(] SANNDINF-UON WdPUdapu] ue £q papeay si aoniwwo)) ay 1, savijod wawafeurw ysu s Luedwo) Suoiuow pue Suidopaap 10§
Odsan sEgaym (DA Mo wawaieuryl Yy parsfatu] o1 Auoyine su pajedaap sey pieog] 2y |, pomawel) uawafeuew ysu s auedwo?) ay jo ySIsIaA0 pue Juawystqelsa ayl 1oy Al[Iqisuedsal ||BIaA0 sey $1019211(] JO pivog] Yy

SUOTIUN| DAMINIINY FUILION SI3LI() put SI01901(] 2ANNDD
>

MIOMIANWVHA INTWADVNVIN MSTH

“saniqisuodsal Jay 10 s1y 01 Fune|al sa1nsodxa Ysii Ay} 10§ A[qeIUN0ooE ST AuRdWed U1 UM [ENPIAIPUI YoEd put Aljigepyold Sumunuos
0ad S11 [ "S|0IUOD JAYI0 pur Sjiwi] YSu 01 122[qns ‘Tulojuow pue udWAMsEAW ‘uonedynuapt Fuofuo jo ssaaoud e yinosy padeuew sing ‘saniande s Auedwod ayl ut WwaayuL S1 NSy

W2 a1 01 (3N S1udWdT LW Y81 JO §

i

Bl

uodnposjuy I'l¥

INTAWIDVNVIN MSTH is

0ZTOT UDIRIN [ € PAPU JBIR
SLINAWHFLVLS TVIDONVNI4 dHL OL SALON
p=aywilT edueul] TvVAd]




sl SLETETTE 965 S1L'TLY O0L'LSE TOSTIL69C°C CC0'94L8°CT 8SC9FSO16 8579611
CRITRY 066 CLSTET L 967 S 1LTLY o 1P FELCRT = = B
CRYTOC09Y - - - S0 FOT099°1 z i &
SRR S0 . - 00LLSE St1€8CC01 = = g
809 > : = 809°TI08 - . -
OUOTICL TS E = - FITLTST - = =
LR8ENT 1 E - - -(0°985°¢ TT0'9L8°CT 8SC9FS 916 887961 v __._J___:_C
Y - - - L18°6S9°CS - - - :a:usbmcc.u
ROSRLE # E “ B08°958°LE % % - Fuundenuepy
ANERSNSIITS i s g 68U'ESS°016 - . 3 aamnaugy
UMl UM1 UMl UM UMl UMl UMl UM
SJasSYy SpoSS Y dBS 10} dqeEAy SDUBAPY suounsu| 1800 paznlowry s2ouejey
DURULL [RIO ] [RDURWL] 1Y) -S198SY [RIDURUL] pue suro-| [eduBuL,] 1€ SALINDIG yueg ¥ yse)
SRIUEAPY plC jiue U.J.N..—Un-_.:— A3 P jueyg -._H.E‘._.-U)OU =N=N :U.:«—ﬁ IS[E 1B SE umo(] v——«n—hm— bzm; LQ«U-&@
41 uo 10 YA JUDWDE|J ul JUIUSIAUY
NICIS DqEAIINY
‘UOIISOd [BIDUEBLL] JO JUBWALELS 2Y) JO SIU2u0dWod BY) 10§ AIISNPUL AG UCHEIUIIUOD yS1 YL smoys d|qe) Buimo|joy ay |,
Jeuy Ansnpul ['TT1F
UOIIEIIUIUOY) YSIY JO sISAjeuy  T'T [
P96’ C89° 18 6lTSIL90 ST6'980°9¢ 0L961T 61
+96°€89°18 61TSIL91 €T6'980°9¢ <ol SADUBAPY PUE SUBOT] PUE DSELDINA JIIH UO INC YI01S "S[BAIIDNY S|RIUDY 258"
UMl UMT UM M1
w10 e i s&up 06 03 19 ¥p 09 03 [€ SRR 16 6107 YDA ISTE 1B SV
* uEY) A0y uey) ssa|
paatedu Jox ang seg
COR'SANHOT t9s L600F] $TO 9T 9C OS99 LT 9L9°9F
LN ST tOL" L6000 SCOPYC9C S9S9IT 1P 9L99F SIDUBAPY PUE SUROT| PUB ISBYDIN IIH U0 INO YI0IS “|qRAIAIAY S[RIUAY dSED]
UM UMl UM
_ SSED 06 01 19 sKEp g9 01 [¢ EIR 1 0707 WDEIN 1S1€ JE Sy
uey) 210y uey) ssaq

paateduy 10N ang] 1seg

$1A8SE [RIDURUL JO SSB[D Aq suro] paatedwi Jou Inq (3A0qe puE AED | JO SIBILIE Ul $I)

1w -

vV Ty

anp ised jo sisdjeuy 3

's1asse [eidueuly pasedwi s payisse]d
10 93UapIAR A0 du 21343 YY1 SPUILLAIAP Auedwiod Byl yaiym SI9SSE [BIDUBRUL} WUBDLIUFIS [ENPIAIPUL ||V

SULIY [PHIDENUOI Y1 01 FUIPIeIIT anp Isauaiun pue [ediduiud (16 123116 01 djaeur 10 2]qe 3G 10U Lew *210j2J10y1 pue s50] Juauuiedu

paateduy Ajjenpiaipug

[erauRULy Byl JO ddULdIUTIS U J|R|IBAR [BIIE[[0D
1 uautedw eyl s9Aa1jaq Auedwos ay) inq anp ised 21w suswAed [ediduud 10 1Sa191U1 [BNENL0D YIIM 350U 2IB SISSE [RIOUTUY Paltedul 10U NG anp 1Sty

PANO SIUNOLWE UO1I||0d Jo dTeIs Ay Jo siseq oyl uo meudosdde jou

paatedwy Jop Ing ang Ised
(***pauo))) s1asse [eldukEUL Jo sseP Aq Ayjenb upaa) 17t

(pIuo)) INFIWADVNVIA MSTH ¥

0TOT Y2IBIN [ € papua eak
) SLNIWALVLS TVIONVNIJ dHL OL STLON
pallLIT S3uBUL] V3]




-9-

S

SJUBIUNODDY

paizLeuD

¢ RI0T9VLE CO8T9S 95t 00L'LSh L9718 FSE'E 85T TYESI 0T TT8'TH €10 ],
0°TO9°Tr TO8H9C79SH - T17889°C0r - - Pwnsuo)
|l I - - OPFLISEPY'] - 8 vodsuel |
= 3 00L°LSt 19968 1L z & EESINENN
LSLF81LL = = = LSLP8IMLE = = S[210H
609°90L ' $+T = = = 600 90L YT = 8 duipea|
BLO'Lo1FTI P - - T10'99 8CTTHC S 0€T'TTR T SI01AI0G [RIDUBUL]
gstoo0 N = 3 9CF T’ 1L = 7 uonannsuon)
FESTTOTTY 7 = o rr9TOTTY = E Suumoeynuep
6OL 13U 6 - 2 66 129796 = : M NIURY
M1 UM UM UM UNMT UM M1
NIINNY SJISSY Jes J10) IqE[IEAY SIDUEAPY suonnisuy sDuejeyg
i u:_::.._ —,..u:._. queul m .uus,—c |..-U.z< _5_0-.:2.__."— _:_K m-.:wv-— _—w_v—:«_.__um Hueg 94 —_zﬂ.v
prue aseydand 21O ¥ ueq

SIDUBAPY POt QARA IS[€ JB SE UAMO( HBAIg ISIA 101098
s APY pjod 3411 uo N0 YItM JUOWRIBY] 6L0T YIBIA ISIE D AO(] yEa1yg 3st S

MIMS IGEAIIIY
[EIudy ased]

96L'S1L°TLY LLY'TY1'LB6 S80°055'T8EC [e10],
= {CYCOLPLT 668°CECLIT UIDISO AN
N8RS OR9'CIT ta169ETL 1+6'896'9T¢ BA[
09T°01£708 FE8°CRYCol 918°LT9'E]T ISEILTVN
8U10S6'8E [S$RERTCO 01+°68T1TT emnuieieieqes
NTLEsTrE v PILGELIE 88L°LT8BEN WISYLION]
B0 EHE GLRS6C RO 60TBE16S9 WIS, YHON
0STFIT I £OF'TL0" PTTTTO'69E [enua) yuoN
0L COL' 1T ERT0ITFE 861 0FF €91 [enua)
aseyaand ERTEUEE |
a1y uQ INQ :

SIUBAPY plon) LRI Hig | IS 7 AqEAIIY
[EIUIY Isud]

SAMO[]0] ST BYURT LS UILIIAM DI1Y U0 N0 Y01 PUB SI[QBAIDIDI [EJUII DSBI| JOJ UMOP YEDI( [BIDUIAOL]
(" "pauo)) sisAjeuy Ausnpup [T I

(***pyuo))) uoneuIIU0)) ysIY Jo siskjeuy Tt

(pruo)) INFWADVNVIN MSIY r

0TOT YOI € PIPUS 124
SINAWALVLS TVIONVNI4 dHL OL SALON
panwI ddueuL] TvAdI




QLLRITLIL RO SEEHOR'E LOL'P6LEE9"] Co1'LEL'RSOS SI9SSY [RIDUBUL] [R10 ]
0olLsk 00L°Lst 0L’ Lst 00L°Lst 100 YInoIyy anfep J1e. 18 PAINSEajA-SIUAWNSAAU] [BIDUBUL]
NIOTU9TE 8L0'T99TH SLSTETTE SLETCECTE S19SSY [BIOUBUL] JAYID)

= CO8T9s 95T = 96£7SILTLY S2UBAPY PJOD)

LFE990°L0Y
LLYTENLY

bo b Wl |

LT 9IR P
LLYTENLY

UM

dansodsg ssoarny

6107

9ttt 189199 COSTIL 69

SIOUBAPY pUT survoT| PpUE 2sBY2INJ DI} U0 INO YI0IS .U?-N«&QUUN— S[BIUDY I5Ld7]

08CCTF 6L 08€°TCH 686 SUOHINIISU] [RIIURUL] IO PUR SYUBE Y1IM SIUDLISIL|J PUB SIIILINDAE JUSLILIDAOD) UT JUALLISAAU]
= 88961 saoue|eg jueg pue yse)d)
UM1 M1
ansodxy Jay aansodxy ssoany 1paI)) 03 aansodxy wnwixepy
00T

NSUHP2ID 01 2INS0UNa pue [L1218[]0D JO AN[RA JIB] [BI0) UYL SAOYS IDYLING || ‘SIISSE [BIOUBLL] JO SSBID AQ YSU 1PAId 0] 5nsodxa WNWINBW dY1 SMOYS d[qe1 FuImo|[o] oy [,

HSIY NPILY) 03 aansodxy wnwixe j1 SISKA[eUY 77T 1F

CORFOS 05t COLFE0TTO PO TBLOEE'T 1®10],
i 1€£47°695°€0¢€ C/8TCLLLYT UIDISIA
O16'6187T91 E186L°18 LO6F960°9t¢ EAN
IRENDIS S CrFE0R0s61 LTYTOT'OTT ulaynog
81 Tol’sl CTC9199 0r6'081°9¢ | emnweiereqes
N8+'9£9°0€T 1T629T €€ €sTI8S" 10T ulayuoN
8T6°1TO'L TOLE6HE9TT 680°595 +F9 WIS, YHON
l6o1'F886l 600 FE9'To 90€°L98"CoF - [eual) YUON
F89'CERL SOFTES'ST OILFIT 1L [enuay
AP uQINQ 23ulA0g

SDUBAPY plos) Y2018 ueoTy NI0IS W IYEAIINY

[BIUY 5B
'SMO[|0] SE BNUE'] LIS UILIIM D14 UO INO Y2015 PUE SI|RAIIAL |EIUSI ISEI| O] UMOP YE2IQ [BIOUIAOI]

("puo)) sisAjeuy Ansnpuy 771+

(***pIu0)) uonELIUADUO)) NSIY JO SISA[EUY TP

(pruo)) INTIWIDVNVIN MSIY ¥

0TOT UMBN 1€ PIpUd JEaA
SININGLVYLS TVIONVNI4 dHL OL STLON

pawry soueuld TvIA]



-89

L6 °059°€6T

(2]

LETH)

CIO0S L8P

P08 €S8 €L

9T1'855°89¢€°1

LO0'0TE'TLT

ROT 8OO TOS

1

SOL0rOt

FosCIL6lo

SO EFTI0T |

1TC180°E0L

CHSROV O]

POYLY0TLY

GFOTIETRTO’

=

SOL0FO T

LIIT0S €9
86971 €8 88T
069°LLES9E

6lOTIFIE
£LE89C°681
109°19¥°086

F90°0¥1°08
£€9°L98°¢ol
mmc.ch.\.mw

SJUBIINCIOY

paseueyd

SIM[IQEL'] [RIDURUL [¥10 ],
SANIIQEIT [RIDURUL] JAYIQ)
SIDLOISN)) Y1 01 an(]
s3uimountog Surmeag 18a101U]
SaIqer] (UL

6F1I659°LE19 LBLO0rE QISTE98°L9Y' T LSL'L60'SLT ] LbF609°1L0°T Th0'6L9°LTE SIASSY [enuEUL] (R0 L
6BO°LLOLE 00070081 000°0T0°6 861°L19°C L6L°0F6'TT 5 SIaSsY [eloURUL] JOUYI0
00LLEF 00L°LsT N = 2 = 120 YSnoay anje A IIE ] & PaInsed|-SIUdUISIAU] [erousul |
08 PPC6LT R LPCT PERTIRRTIRS RIQ°LT6 EOF OFI'esL11e 0Z6°€£9°6L SIOUBADY PUE SUROT
FOTOFR6Y1°C 6ER7C017L T997196°9L87] [LS119°C6L TSOFIET6T 0¥S 8+8°¢0T aseyosnd S11} U0 N0 Y2015 PUR JQRAIDIIY S[RIUAY ST
DAFRESELY z ) 065°6£9°¢ 0068167699 = SIOUBAPY P[OD
L CR6THO - B 08L°10€°0L +96°189°7L8 = suonmnsu [BIOURUL] JOYI() pue sYURE (ILM STUIWAIL|J PUE SANLINIAS JUSWUISAON) Ul JUDUISIAL]
CRE96 11 g 5 ¥ - T8E961° Y SeoUR[ee HUeE PUB YSET)
§]ISSY [RIdURULY

Ml UMl UM UMY UMl qMl

S SYIUo

1v30], SIBD | € 1IN0 SIRIAC0) | SYJUogy 7] 01 € purw( uQ 0Z0T YR IS[EIE SY

€ uey ] §s37

Sanf|lqel] pue s19sse [BrduRUL) §,AuRdwo)) U1 JO SMO[} USEO PAUNOISIPUN A1) JO 2[101d AJINJRL A} SIZLIPWIWNS MO[2q 2[qE] Y|

SAMLIMETA [ENIEIIU0]) SUlWEWIY Aq SINIIQEIT] PUE SJISSY [BDURUL] JO SISA[BUY  ['¢[F

SLLANPINDI] 343 0JUOD PUE 2INSEAW 0) POIALL B SE [2A2] pa1inbal S11 12 01Rs §19858 pmbij Asomers ayp sureiurew Auediio)) ay) 2I0ULSYLN

"SO[OAD 1NIEW INOYSNOIY) SISSIUISNY S) 10] Surptng enbape 2INsud 0) S1IUSWATEURW ysu Aupmbip ur sansafqo Arewd s Auedwo)) oy

SAWN[OA $$IUISNG FUIMOIS AL JO Spaau FuIpun [BUONIPPE AEPOLILIOIIE 0) PUB JUIWIILLLIOD [EISURUL) s Auedwo)) ay1 192w 01 [eonud st Apinbi alenbapy
N puE s1asse s Kurdwo) jo dpyjord Aiumew ayi ur saymeusiw o) anp Squewiid sasue s1y,1, "suonedijqo wawded si 193w 01 Ysed JUAIDLINS Sulary jou Auedwosy jo Anpgqissod ayy 01 s13j21 ysu Aupinbi-

Judswadeue Suipunyg ¥ ysry Aupmbry e

("p1u0)) INAWIAOVNVIN MSIA It

0TOT YoIBN [ € papua Jed 4
SINAWNALV.LS TVIONVNIA GHL OL SALON
pRlWr soueul{ TvHAI




-6~

31UBILN0IDY

paIsuayD

£T1'899°CPOT LESSER T BRTOETERY'I [P LISL 09€°SLY S0S L6T'TO9°1E (samupqer) /S1assV [vrdurul 1IN [¥I0 L
m = I8F LY69EC | 0FFLLYPTT | SOLYLY PLY 0SL'YPLY 691 SALUIQEIT] [BRUBUL [E)O ],

= = 0€C6Iv’ 1 6T6°E86°96 2 SDMI[IRIT] [BIDUBUL] JOYIO

B LBRTI0CTCLE CE6°S8C08 91T°LSF T B S19WO0ISN)) 241 03 an(]

7 & FOSSF9°€98 LEI'TLETIIL 0987 1€0°¢PT 0SL¥7L9691 sBuImMoLI0g Suleag] 15a1a1u]

SANIQEL] [EDURUL]

A0S TIP89Ls LES ST T 69L°LLI0TLT 198°881°CSTI €90°056°6L6 LYTLLT 10T SISSY [Eurul] [B10 ],
ILFE89°1S : 000°066°T1 9€9°TTTE SI8°C10°sE 000°¢st SIaSSY [BIDUBUL] JDUIO)
00L°LSE - - - - 100 YSnody) an[e A Ie,] 18 PUNSEIJA-SIUDUNSIAU] [RIDUBULL]
CIREPT 88T 6CECE001 TCRC1E7E8L CT96E£8°C8E Z00°LS17891 ¥£0°668°0v SADUBAPY/ puE sueo]
65079687651 STEReED LY6IL8ETO'] SCIETELI8 OFr 1vS 96T €86°001°LI1 AIIH U0 INO O01§ PUE AJQBAIIIIY S[BIUAY 25897
STTO9T et 7 - STCHERT 0069T9 F<P - SA0UBAPY PloD)

THOELE R B < il SUONMINSU] [BIDUBULL] J3UI() PUB SYUBE UM SIUDWIIDE|J PUB SINLINJIG JUDWIUIIAOL) Ul JUDUISIAU
Z00°CLLRY i o 001°P9L°TH 206°809°C7 : ! ! 4 P10 pue syued Y Id P i S D 1
ok araaat s o 8 = - - 0E€TTTYTY sadueleq jueg pue yse)
$JASSY [BIDUBULY

UMl B &, b0 UM UMl M1 M1
o SILI | S 42A0) SIBILC Oy | SYIUOJA 7] O3 € SUIIOIN purwa(q uQ 610T YIEIN ISIE IE SY
- = = € uey | ssa :

(****pIu0)) SAINLINJELA [ENPPEIUOD) SUIUIEWIY A SIIQEI] PUE §1ISSY [RIDURUL] JO SISA[RUY ¢ [+
(*"pau0)y) yuawageury Suipuny ® ysiy Aupmbry 1

(" pauo)) INAWADYV

"IN MSTYH Iy

0T0T Y2MBA| [ € PAPUB JBa 4
SINANWHLVLS TVIONVNIJ dHIL OL S4LON
pajywi 2oueul,] TvddI




-0¢-

(6YF Ny ) LPSO'LBIR) PCRTRITIROTT  (L9E€°065°€0T) 0SS°L16°805°1 P8V PO 69£°C

YCESILSY 9s£°60¢71 1 £L800T'LSS 39S 1LY 9011 LBSSYS8T9 01L'TPT689°T
9CLEILeR 9eE60¢7 1 | 969°6CE 8 €LO°CEr T LYY 9SL S 089°9rL 191
- i SLELLOTLYT LTOH'RBTER!I 861'8957¢C61 008 FE6'£99

: 7 CORCos ITS 986°9PL°016 Py 0TT IEY 0€T 195798

cDETel e LOYEREBEG'] 10T 188°T06 LEIEOF LEIT P61LEL'EOS

88901 Tk
AM'1

21
1SN U] uoy

$987190°C
LEF 09071

UMT
R WSREXVe)

TS0°509°09¢ €6T°€€0°00€
SPO'BLLLLY'T  LIL'8681€ES
i 8rr L8l e

I S0} |

€8L7COLLY

Ml UM

Sulikag] JsaINuU|

YPuolW g1 o3 ¢

90£°TOY PTT
98TTIRILE
8161557699
LGS9E9"1LS

Ml
syuopy
€ uBy | s8]

SLETETTE
00L°LSY
9LPTII'L8E
€80°0€S°T8ET
96€°S1L°TLY
08€'TTY 656

T8S961°FF
U1

0T0T-£0-1¢€
1B SY (B0

SHIBIUNO3DY

senmiqel] [eueul] J2YI0)
SIBWOISN) dY 01 AN(]
s3uimonog uleag 18a10uU|
SAIqEIT [elduEuL]

SIASSY [eIdURUL [BIO .
$128SY [RIOURUL] JaYI()

120 YSnolyl anfe A 11| 18 PIINSEd|A-STUIWISIAU] [RIDUBUI]
SIOUBAPY PUR SUBOT|

aseyound a1 Uo 1IN0 201§ PUE I[RAIDIY S[RIUDY ISBI]
SAOUBAPY POD)

SUOLMINSU] [RISURUL] JAUI() PUR SYURE UM SIUAWIIR]J PUR SILINIDG JUIUILIDAOD) UI JUIUWNSIAU]
saduB[RY NUBH PUR USE)
S]JASSY |BIDUEBULY

0T0T YIEBIN ISTE B SV

‘sajep Ajunjew 1o Sudidal

[2MATIU0D JO IR AU £ PAZLIOTIED PUE JUNOWE FULLLIED 8 papnjoul e sanifiqet] % s1asse s fuedwo)) 9y | 'sanijIqel] % S19SSe [BIOURUL) U0 dMsodxa YSU 218l 1sa1ajul s, Aurdwo)) ay) sasA[eur mojaq ajge) ay |,

SANNIRIT P SIISSY [EIDURUL] U0 dansodX7] ysiy ey Jsaidju]

SE yons

U
19R] UMM PAIRIDOSSE AJURWILI ST YSLT 91RI 18219)UL 01 2Insodxd § Aueduio)) "uISIeuw 1$191uL 19U puB AWodul 15a101ul 10U §_Auedwo)) 01 ANNE[OA JI9A3S UL 1NSAI PINOD JIRL 1S2I2IUI JMIBW UT SIUBLUDAOLE DAISSIINT]

SO ISDIINUL O SISTY DU UL SAAUAIAYJIP O) ANP SASLIE LWOIUL O 1LIYL AU} ST YIIYA HSUI SISBQ (SINI[IQRL] PUB SIISSE JO SANLINIBLL QU1 Ul SAYDJBWSILL 2] 01 2NP SASLIE [ITYA “§SLI DINIONIS UL} 1k 3say) Suowm

LI 2L ISJIDIUT O] ISLL O

212 JO FUNURIF

10108] [R10ARS "s01joj0d jo anfea 1IRW Oy ueyl Jdyies Auedwo)) a1 jo s3ulwea sy uo A[urew stoysi el 1sa1au jo wedun ayn “Auedwo)y ay jo suonesado jo ammeu Ay o) angg

‘syuawnsul 1qap suinsst pue syusodop Sundacoe ‘sanijog)

MIDE SSDUISIY 210D WOLJ SISLIE [IIM JJBT 1SAUMLT 1Ny ul sjuawdsow paredidnueun pue 3sivape ol anp Auedwo)) ay) jo 2unsodx YSu1 19MIBW S JO IMUSUOD KDY B 1 YSLI 2IBI 1S2IU]

ARy ey ISUNUL Iy

(**pru0Dd)) INIIWADVNVIN MSIA r

0TOT Y2-BIN | € PopuUD Jea g
SINAWALVLS TVIONVNIA HHL OL SHLON

P Satrent] “TVHAI



-1 G-

“SIDWIOISND PAN3AJJe 0 Jarjar SuLiajjo Joj samsesw errdoidde pajeniur Auedwos ay) ‘saulapIng 2p SUOHDAILP ISIYN YIIm AUl FuLdg “dWOdUL
JO 8201008 1YL U0 1dRdwn WIN-oYs as1aApe sey oym satuedwod seand pue S[ENPIAIPUL UO SUOISSAOUOD 13]J0 0} SUCHMNSUI [RIDUBUL] 10} SAUIDPING PUBR SUONDAIIP PaNsS] (TSED) BYURT LIS JO Mueg [2OUI)) Y,

TOENN N0 01 MDA PAANLIAIUILN PAINSUD AULdWOD "SEDIR MILINI-UOU PUE M3JIND DY) Ul SUOHEIIdO SSaUISNG FUIIUSWILIOD-21 PUE  SWOH WO} HIOA.. SB YOS SAINSEAL YIOM UIBLISY Ul SIUSWdOdAdp 341 (i

AURULIOD A1 J0 SUOTITSULN SSAULSNG UL UMOPAMO[S PA1[Nsal aruspurd 6| -(J] A Y} 01 9NP IUAWWIDA0S 3t Aq Pasodiul MaJInD IPIM-PUB]SI D1 YIIM (TOT YOIBN-PIU WOL| SSAUISNG 0 suondnuaur pajaadxaun ay |,

c0T6eLT] 0TS E80E50O (TLTELY09T) 1C671LS°S6E P87 EV9 601
3OF 988 P = ALY LYTCEL'] COCBLY LT o S6L99L°TTS 00STIL'IL8'T
BUFUNR St » g 2 - SE8'61T796

3 a0 L8E'ESSTLE TrOT90°LL LPE991°CC1 9L8PRL TS
* - 68S7°C69TIL 1SL7E1P0P0°1 8PP 009°L8E 88L°LOLT06IT
‘.Wmnm..%hz.xm COTHCLTI 966'T£C060°T 1T1°€00°LES 91L'8EC 816 F86°SSEF96°C
CIR0TR VT ¥ - i - 810°799°CF
DOLLST = - : - 00L°LSY
% S8OCROS L99FCS009 018°66L°09T 000°FTOpS1 oL FE0FTO’l
B LISESOY 6CE 80868771 SPEPLOTISS €11976'78T SOSTBL0EC'T
. 3 . 959°99¢°C LET860PST 68795795t
- - E 01€Z29L° 1y L9E0LTET LL9TEO'LY
BRI - ) - = 0€T'TT8 T
AM1 UMl UMl qdM1 Ml UMl
y SIE | € 1A () SIEd L SO} JuoA 0) ¢ SYIUON
Sutaeag £ 581 R i 810C-£0-1€

ISAIUT Uy

Bag 1S21u|

€ uey| s

1B SY (0],

JUDWISEURIA MSIY Y U0 G — plao)y Jo pedw oyl §If
deny ANANISUdS 18249 u]

SIDIIQELT [El1DUBULY [¥10 ],
SONI[IqelT [elaueul] 12O
S1aWO0ISN ) 3y} 03 anJ
s3urmonog Suueag jsaiau]
sanIqEl [eueulL]

S19SSY [BIdUEUIY [BJ0],

$128SY/ [BIDUBUL] JYI0)

120 YSnodiy) anje A Jie Je paInseajA-SJUdLISIAU] [RIDUBUL]
SIOUBAPY PUR SUBOT

aseyound 2I1H U0 INO Y20IS PUB J[RAIIDY S[BIUDY 98BI
SIOUBAPY PlOD)

SUOTIMISU [BIOUBUL] JOYI() PUB SYURE YIIA SIUSWIIIL]J PUE SANLINDIG JUILIWIDAOL) Ul TUIWISIAU]
soouR[Ry URY PUB UYSB))

§1SSY [eduRuL|

6107 YT ISTE 18 SV

(*="p3u0D) sty dpey 3saa93u| iy

(pauoD)) INAWADY

I MSTH Iy

0T0T YPIRIA| | € PAPUR J82 §
SINAWHLVLS TVIONVNIA FHL OL SHLON

PajIr ] sousuty "TVHAI



SIUBILNOOOY

pajapeud

"0Z0T Y2IRIAl [ € POPU IBAK [RIDURULJ DY) J0J AN[RIOA DB
UBQ WOJ SIR] SUNBOY) YA PAUIRIGO SUONESIGE 1Gap WId-SUO] 9U) ()M SUOISIADI dTRI 1521211 23 Jo 19eduwn 2y paren[eas Auedwo)) “Anunod
UL IO SAIATIIE DILUOUOID DY ATNLLIS O] JYIRW DY [0 Aupinbip oy asueyud 01 sadijod Suises Arelpuow pajuawajduwn pue satel £o1j0d paonpal eyue] LS jo yueq [enua)) “srwapued g1 p1ao)) jo wedwr ayy 01 an¢]

1S W) 1R uRdIIuSIS 0 SeM L IdAIMOH suonnsul Su

NSy 21y 1sa1a1u] uo peduwy

“JUSLUSSASSE JuduLIRdUT AU UL YRaIQINOe 6] - PIAOD) U0 1dedW 311 153]J21 01 SMO[} Ysed urelad pasnlpe pue passasse-a1 Auedwods ay |

BYURT US VD) AQ pansst siuatpadxa [eanoeid Aeiodway urenao Ajdde o1 paproap
wwrdwod Ayl MRIAGINO G]-PIA0T O] NP SIINSEALU JI1]A1 JUIWILLIDAOS SNOLIBA PUB $201N0s dwodul “Anige wowledsl 10wolsnd 0] Sune[dl AJurelddun “uoHEUWLIOJUL BINDOR PUBR JUBAI[AI JOo ADUDIdLjNsuUl oY) 01 ang]

"SA[qRA1221 21 Jo pouad Bururewal pa1dadxa 10A0 INI20 10U PINOM YSLI 1IPAID Ul dSBIIIUL JURDIJIUTIS
TR([1 YINS PUB 21MNJ 2[¢rddsain] ul sjudtiied J2ngal JWnsal 01 SIAMOLI0G UIRLII J[QRUD PINOD SWNLIOIRIOW JIPUN SUOISSIIUOD I JIOYIOYM UO UDAIS 9 0] POpaau OS[B UONBIIPISUOY) “YSU 1IPID Ul ISBAIOUT JURDLJIUTIS
B DAIIJINS DARLY 0] IDPISUOD TUIDG STUDWILISUL IS0 [[B Ul 1NSdI S[[RoNRiUOINE 10U [[BYS WNLI0RIOW 1gap pasocidde juawuiaAos sopun samnsnpur 91519ads ul s1amowoq 01 pawess Aepijoy juawAed jo uorsuaixo ay.

‘onwapued 6 - pIA0D) Yiia L[ Su1aq £q SUONIPUOD DIWIOUOID JO SISEIAI0J PUB SUOTIPUOD
LUDLIND "SIUDAD 1sed 1o uonRWIOJUL A[GR]IBAR DY) U0 Paseq "] passasse sey Auedwiod o] "¢ — PIAGD) 01 3NP JUIWUOIIAUD JUILND DY) Ul POy JFU0] ou ABLW dep 01 pajudwo|dwl usdq aary $71DH Aem ay) SuIApIapun
ORAWNSSE JO IDQUINU V/ SIIURISWNDID JUDIDLJIP Ul 57103 dwiuuatap o1 yseosdde may 1snlpe o1 sannus mofe pue ainbai yoq suondwnsse pue siuswadpnl jo uonesdde ayy sannbal g0 — SAATS

1D Jo yuawssasse Jo pedw]

"ANSNpul WSLINO] PUB [310Y SB YONS §[-PIA0)
1q 01 PAIURIS SAIDE] JO JUNOWE JURDIUSIS $SO] (1M SISISU0D 01j0j1iod 20UBADE ‘UOIIPPR U] “YSLI 11Pa1d 2y} Suronpal a[iym orjojuod adueApe Y} W1} Uondaod oy aAoldu
wod gk o) pgdppy sow sean sty aduiAosd WIaIsam oYl APISINO PAIEI0]| SISWOISND SYI 0] PIIUBIS DUBAPE 2sB] pue ueo| jo Ljuofew pue Anunod sy punote peaids are Luedwos ay) jo suonesado ssauisng

AQ PA192]12 2IDA YDIUAY SRR SSAU

WSy Mpa1) uo peduw

‘suonnmnsul Jurjueq Aq
LIOWIOW 1P DUI YA PAILAUSG PUR SUOTIMINSUL SUIUBQ 1AL SDUI| 1IPAID JO UOTIBNUIUOD 2INSUD 07 suonde Aessadau joo1 Auedwod ay ‘uonippe uj ‘070z Aeniqa.] Jo yiuow oy ur aoefd uayel sem yaigm
NSNS DITYS WAL LWOL] 129[]02 spunj A1 £ udIFuddrs soyuny sea iy Suedwos sy Jo sananoe Loy Suradiyoe apgm porad ureuasun siy Suunp orjojuod jasse pinbi Suons e uleluiew 01 ajqe sea Auedwod oy

PAIR}JO 1

sy Anpmbip uo peduy

(pruo)d) INFWADVNVIAN MSIY

eIy

€L 1Ir

(438

s’y

Iy

0TOT Y2MBIA| 1€ POPUD JBa &
SINAWALVLS TVIONVNId HHL O1 SH1LON

paywI T 2oueUl] TVAdI



IDEAL Finance | 1mited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2020

42. OPERATING SEGMENTS

Entity-Wide Disclosures: Analysis of Gross Income on Product Basis

Loans and

As at 31st March 2020 Finance Lease Hire Purchase Other Total
Advances
LKR LKR LKR LKR LKR
Interest Income 520.261.631 68.982 213.876.437 151.862.323 886.069.373
Commission Income - - - 8.940.422 8.940.422
Other Income - - - 32.774.938 32.774.938
520.261.631 68.982 213.876.437 193.577.683 927.784.733
As at 31st March 2019 Finance Lease Hire Purchase Loyans and Other Total
Advances
LKR LKR LKR LKR LKR
Interest Income 455.748.600 971.762 156.153.788 91.433.156 704.307.306
Commission Income - - - 0.298.176 9.298.176
Other Income - - - 63.855.991 63.855.991
455.748.600 971,762 156,153,788 164.587.323 777.461.473

43. CHANGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Sri Lanka Accounting Standards LKAS 7 (Statement ol Cash Flows), requires an entity to disclose information that enables users of
Financial Statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash
flows and non-cash changes. Accordingly. changes in liabilities arising from financing activities for the year ended 31 March 2020

are disclosed below.,

Balance as at 01 April 2019

Net cash flows from financing activities
Non cash changes

Foreign exchange movements

Accrual for interest expense

Balance as at 31 March 2020

Chartarad

Acceountants

Bank Borrowing Finance Lease  Intercompany
Liabilities Borrowing
LKR LKR LKR
1.477.967.557 8.0065.481 535.000.000
(107.108,564) (3.252.417) (100.000.000)
0.566.204 - 5.172.329
1,377.425.197 4,813,064 440,172,329




